Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Penalita House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

Ystrad Mynach, ¥strad Mymach, c A E R PH’ '. LY

Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EVNOOR BWRDEISTREE SINGL
f;E RFFILy

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud &'r agenda hwn cysylltwch & Amy Dredge
(Rhif Ffén: 01443 863100 Ebost: dredga@-caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 5 Rhagfyr 2018

Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Bydd cyfarfod Cabinet yn cael ei gynnal yn Ystafell Sirhywi, Ty Penallta, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach ar
Dydd Mercher, 12fed Rhagfyr, 2018 am 10.30 am. i ystyried materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda
canlynol. . Mae croeso i chi ddefnyddio’r iaith Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, a dylid rhoi cyfnod rhybudd o 3
diwrnod gwaith os ydych yn dymuno gwneud hynny. Bydd cyfieithu ar y pryd yn cael ei ddarparu ar gais..

Mae pob cyfarfod Pwyllgor yn agored i'r Wasg a'r Cyhoedd. Gofynnir i arsylwyr a chyfranogwyr
ymddwyn gyda pharch ac ystyriaeth at eraill. Sylwer y bydd methu & gwneud hynny yn golygu y
gofynnir i chi adael y cyfarfodydd ac efallai y cewch eich hebrwng o'r safle.

Christina Harrhy
PRIF WEITHREDWR DROS DRO

AGENDA

Tudalennau

1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

2 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.

Atgoffir Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau
personol a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol &

Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr
a Swyddogion.

| gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:-

A greener place Man gwyrddach

[z S
2 ( 1 [ ] []-
2T = oRe

X
2
Gallweh oheby mewn unrhyw iaith NeY we!



3 Cabinet a gynhaliwyd ar 28 Tachwedd 2018.

1-4
| dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad(au) canlynol y mae angen penderfyniadau gweithredol arnynt
4 Sylfaen Treth y Cyngor 2019/20.

5-14
5 Strategaeth Digartrefedd a Chynllun Gweithredu 2018-2022. 5 66

6 Uned 21 Ystad Ddiwydiannol y Lawnt, Rhymni - Adnewyddu prydles Groundwork Caerffili, yn
masnachu fel The Furniture Revival.

67 -72
7 Portffolio Eiddo Diwydiannol a Swyddfeydd - Newidiadau arfaethedig i'r meini prawf a'r
gweithdrefnau ar gyfer gosod.
73-80
8 Cytundeb Lefel Gwasanaeth y Corff Cymeradwyo Systemau Draenio Cynaliadwy ag
Awdurdodau Lleol.
81-90
9 Profi preswylio yn y Canolfannau Ailgylchu Gwastraff y Cartref.
91-96

10 Y Fframwaith Hyfforddi Cenedlaethol ar faterion Trais yn erbyn Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a
Thrais Rhywiol.
97 - 106

11 | dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad canlynol sydd ym marn y Swyddog Priodol yn gallu cael ei
drafod pan nad yw'r cyfarfod ar agor i'r cyhoedd ac i ystyried yn gyntaf os yw lles y cyhoedd yn
golygu y dylai'r cyfarfod gael ei gau i'r cyhoedd ar gyfer ystyriaeth o'r eitem.

107 - 108

12 Bryn Brithdir, Parc Busnes Oakdale - Adnewyddu cytundeb cyd-fenter CBSC a Llywodraeth
Cymru. (Eitem wedi'i heithrio).
109 - 114

Cylchrediad:

Cynghorwyr
C.J. Cuss, N. George, C.J. Gordon, Mrs B. A. Jones, P.A. Marsden, S. Morgan, L. Phipps, D.V. Poole a
Mrs E. Stenner.

A Swyddogion Priodol.

SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyligor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a'r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i’r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.

Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas &’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu.

Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i'r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd neu cysylltwch & Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy
e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk neu ffoniwch 01443 863028.



http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3

W
LAERPHILLY

CAERFFILY
>
CABINET

COFNODION Y CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD YN NHY PENALLTA, TREDOMEN,
DDYDD MERCHER, 28 TACHWEDD 2018, AM 10.30AM

YN BRESENNOL.:
Y Cynghorydd D. Poole — Cadeirydd
Cynghorwyr:
C. Cuss (Gofal Cymdeithasol a Lles), N. George (Gwasanaethau'r Gymdogaeth), C.J. Gordon
(Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol), P. Marsden (Addysg a Chyrhaeddiad), S. Morgan (Economi,
Isadeiledd a Chynaliadwyedd), L. Phipps (Cartrefi a Lleoedd), ac E. Stenner (Yr Amgylchedd
a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd).
Ynghyd &:

C. Harrhy (Prif Weithredwr Dros Dro), a M.S. Williams (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol Dros Dro —
Cymunedau).

Hefyd yn bresennol:

M. Lloyd (Pennaeth Isadeiledd), R. Tranter (Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Swyddog
Monitro), C. Evans (Rheolwr lechyd yr Amgylchedd), ac A. Dredge (Swyddog Gwasanaethau

Pwyligor).

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB
Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Mrs B.A. Jones (Aelod Cabinet dros Gyllid,
Perfformiad a Llywodraethu), R. Edmunds (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol — Addysg a
Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol), a D. Street (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol — Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol a Thai).

2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT

Ni chafwyd datganiadau o fuddiant ar ddechrau'r cyfarfod, nac yn ystod y cyfarfod.
3. CABINET - 14 TACHWEDD 2018

PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 14 Tachwedd
2018 (cofnodion rhifau 1-6), a'u llofnodi fel cofnod cywir.

Page 1



MATERION A OEDD ANGEN PENDERFYNIADAU GWEITHREDOL
CYNIGION ARBED YNNI A GOLEUO YN Y DYFODOL

Dywedwyd wrth y Cabinet fod yr adroddiad wedi'i gyflwyno i'r Pwyllgor Craffu Adfywio a'r
Amgylchedd ar 30 Hydref 2018. Roedd yr adroddiad yn darparu'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am
gynigion arbed ynni a goleuo yn y dyfodol a nifer o opsiynau diwygiedig i'w hystyried, o
ystyried bod y cynnydd mewn prisiau ynni ar gyfer 2018/19 yn sylweddol uwch na'r disgwyl.
Roedd adroddiad cynharach wedi'i gyflwyno it Pwyllgor Craffu ar 15 Mai 2018, a'i
argymbhellion dilynol i'r Cabinet mewn perthynas ag opsiynau goleuo yn y dyfodol (fel y nodir
yn adran 2.2 o'r adroddiad). Dywedodd y Swyddogion fod yr Awdurdod, ar 6l cyflwyno'r
adroddiad gwreiddiol, wedi cael anfoneb gan y cyflenwyr trydan ar gyfer 2018/19, a bod y
gyfradd fesul uned wedi cynyddu'n sylweddol o'i chymharu & 2017/18 (cyfanswm cynnydd o
13.4%), ac sy'n uwch na'r gost a ragwelwyd yn wreiddiol. Bydd y costau uwch yn golygu y
bydd angen £165,000 o gyllid ychwanegol o gyllideb isadeiledd y Gyfadran Cymunedau, na
roddwyd ystyriaeth iddo yn y lle cyntaf, felly, mae hyn wedi golygu bod angen opsiynau
diwygiedig i sicrhau arbedion ynni goleuadau stryd a allai cyfrannu at y Cynllun Ariannol
Tymor Canolig.

Cyfeiriwyd yr Aelodau at adrannau 4.5.3 i 4.5.5 yn yr adroddiad, ac Atodiad 1 i'r adroddiad,
sy'n nodi opsiynau arbed ynni diwygiedig ar gyfer goleuo'r strydoedd. Roedd pob opsiwn yn
tynnu sylw at nifer yr unedau yr effeithir arnynt, costau gweithredu, arbedion ynni kWh a CO2,
ac arbedion ariannol blynyddol (gan gynnwys cyfnodau ad-dalu). Nodwyd, ym marn y
Swyddogion, mai'r dull gweithredu mwyaf buddiol fyddai gyrru'r gwaith yn ei flaen i addasu'r
holl stoc goleuadau stryd yn llusernau LED a gweithredu cynllun goleuo'r strydoedd am ran o'r
nos yn achos yr holl oleuadau, ac eithrio wrth gyffyrdd ac yng nghanol trefi mawr (Opsiwn 3).
Esboniodd y Swyddogion eu bod wedi archwilio opsiynau eraill i weld a oes modd i'r
Awdurdod gynhyrchu ei bwer ei hun. Mae'r rhain yn cynnwys ynni solar, ond, nid yw hwn yn
opsiwn dichonadwy ar hyn o bryd oherwydd y gost uchel sy'n gysylitiedig & newid colofnau'r
goleuadau stryd. Bydd technolegau amgen yn parhau i gael eu hadolygu, a'u monitro, i
amlygu opsiynau i leihau'r defnydd o ynni ymhellach. Argymhellodd y Pwyllgor Craffu Adfywio
a'r Amgylchedd Opsiwn 1 (addasu'r holl lusernau'n rhai LED) ac Opsiwn 3 (addasu'r holl
oleuadau yn rhai LED a gweithredu cynllun goleuo'r strydoedd am ran o'r nos yn achos yr holl
oleuadau, ac eithrio wrth gyffyrdd ac yng nghanol trefi mawr) i'r Cabinet fel y dulliau a ffefrir ar
gyfer cynigion arbed ynni a goleuo yn y dyfodol.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr argymhellion yn yr adroddiad yn
cael eu cymeradwyo. Cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol drwy godi dwylo.

Penderfynwyd, am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn adroddiad y Swyddog, i gytuno i
Opsiwn 3, sef addasu'r holl oleuadau stryd yn rhai LED a gweithredu cynllun goleuo'r
strydoedd am ran o'r nos yn achos yr holl oleuadau, ac eithrio wrth gyffyrdd ac yng
nghanol trefi mawr.

DAD-DROSEDDOLI PARCIO —= GORCHYMYN DIWYGIO PARCIO | BRESWYLWYR 2018

Darparodd yr adroddiad gynigion ar gyfer y Cabinet i ddiwygio'r cynlluniau presennol o ran
trwyddedau parcio i breswylwyr ar hyd a lled y fwrdeistref sirol. Byddai'r cynigion hyn yn cael
eu cydgrynhoi o dan Orchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig wrth baratoi ar gyfer cyflwyno Gorfodi Sifil
ar Dramgwyddau Parcio ym mis Ebrill 2019. Yn ei gyfarfod ar 25 Gorffennaf 2018, cytunodd y
Cabinet — yn rhan o'r adroddiad Cam 2 ar Ddad-droseddoli Tramgwyddau Parcio — y dylai'r
holl drwyddedau parcio fod yn unol &'r polisi a fabwysiadwyd gan y Cabinet ar 31 Gorffennaf
2012.

Dywedwyd wrth y Cabinet fod, ar hyn o bryd, 1,661 eiddo yn gymwys ar gyfer trwydded barcio
i breswylwyr ar draws y fwrdeistref sirol a bod 1,384 o drwyddedau byw. Cyfeiriodd y
Swyddog at y meini prawf a'r costau sy'n berthnasol i Awdurdodau cyfagos, fel cymhariaeth.

Page 2



Nododd yr Aelodau fod cryn dipyn o wrthwynebiadau wedi dod i law (wedi'u hatodi wrth yr
adroddiad) mewn ymateb i hysbysebu'r newidiadau arfaethedig i'r cynlluniau parcio i
breswylwyr ledled y fwrdeistref sirol. Gofynnwyd ir Cabinet ystyried yr opsiynau, a'u
goblygiadau, ym mharagraffau 4.6 a 4.7 yng ngoleuni'r gwrthwynebiadau a ddaeth i law.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad yn
cael ei gymeradwyo. Cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol drwy godi dwylo.

PENDERFYNWYD, yn amodol ar ddiwygio paragraff 10.3 a ddylai gynnwys Opsiwn 3
yn lle Opsiwn 2, ac am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn adroddiad y Swyddog, i

fabwysiadu'r polisi cymeradwy & thal llai o £15 ac i ddiwygior Gorchymyn a
hysbysebir.

STRATEGAETH DDRAFFT TOILEDAU LLEOL

Roedd yr adroddiad yn ceisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i gynnal ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus
ynglyn &'r Strategaeth Ddrafft Toiledau Lleol, Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili. Daeth Rhan 8
0 Ddeddf lechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru) 2017 — sef Darparu Toiledau — i rym ar 31 Mai 2018.
Mae'n rhoi dyletswydd ar bob awdurdod lleol yng Nghymru i lunio a chyhoeddi strategaeth
toiledau lleol yn ei ardal, o fewn blwyddyn i'r dyddiad hwn. Eglurodd y Swyddog fod gan
awdurdodau lleol yng Nghymru, bellach, gyfrifoldeb am asesu'r angen i ddarparu toiledau ar
gyfer eu cymunedau, cynllunio i ddiwallu'r anghenion hynny, llunio strategaeth toiledau lleol,
adolygu'r strategaeth, diweddaru'r strategaeth, a chyhoeddi'r strategaeth ddiwygiedig.

Dywedwyd wrth y Cabinet nad yw'r ddyletswydd i lunio strategaeth toiledau lleol yn ei gwneud
yn ofynnol i awdurdodau lleol ddarparu a chynnal a chadw toiledau cyhoeddus yn
uniongyrchol. Rhaid i't Awdurdod Lleol gymryd golwg strategol ar sut y gellir darparu
cyfleusterau ar gyfer ei boblogaeth leol a sicrhau bod gan y boblogaeth leol fynediad iddynt.
Wrth adolygu'r strategaeth hon, mae'n ofynnol i Gyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili gyhoeddi
datganiad o gynnydd. Dylai'r strategaeth gyfrannu at sicrhau toiledau hygyrch a glan lle
bynnag y mae pobl yn byw, yn gweithio, neu'n ymweld. Cyfeiriwyd yr Aelodau at y strategaeth
ddrafft (Atodiad 2) sydd wedi'i llunio. Mae'n cynnwys adborth yn dilyn ymgynghoriad
cyhoeddus yn rhan o'r asesiad o anghenion a gynhaliwyd drwy gydol mis Medi 2018. Mae
dogfen gryno wedi'i llunio ar gyfer ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus, wedi'i chynnwys yn Atodiad 1.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr argymhellion yn yr adroddiad yn
cael eu cymeradwyo. Cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol drwy godi dwylo.

PENDERFYNWYD, am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn adroddiad y Swyddog:-
(@ Cymeradwyo ymgynghoriad ynglyn &'r Strategaeth Ddrafft Toiledau Lleol;

(i) Bod Swyddogion yn codi'r angen am newidiadau i Bolisi Cynllunio a
deddfwriaeth mewn perthynas & darparu toiledau, a mynediad iddynt.

Terfynwyd y cyfarfod am 11.00am.

Cymeradwywyd a llofnodwyd yn gofnod cywir, yn amodol ar unrhyw gywiriadau a wneir yn y
cyfarfod a gynhelir ar 12 Rhagfyr 2018.

CADEIRYDD

Page 3



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 4



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 4

A
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFIL)Y
&

CABINET - 12TH DECEMBER 2018

SUBJECT: COUNCIL TAX BASE 2019-2020
REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION & CORPORATE
SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 For Cabinet to agree the calculation of the Council Tax Base for 2019/20.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The report provides details of the Council Tax base for 2019/20 for tax setting purposes and
the collection percentage to be applied.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 The Council Tax is a significant resource which assists the Council in achieving its various
strategies.

3.2 The revenue raised through Council Tax is a key element in setting a balanced budget which
in turn supports the following Well-being Goals within the Well-being of Future Generations
Act (Wales) 2015: -

A prosperous Wales.

A resilient Wales.

A healthier Wales.

A more equal Wales.

A Wales of cohesive communities.

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Language.
A globally responsible Wales.

4. THE REPORT

4.1 The Local Government Finance Act 1992 and The Local Authorities (Calculation of Council
Tax Base) (Wales) Regulations 1995 as amended set out the rules for the calculation of the
Council Tax base. This is the amount required by the Local Government Finance Act 1992 to
be used in the calculation of the Council Tax.

4.2 The Council Tax base for discounted chargeable dwellings expressed as Band D equivalents

has been calculated at 61,727.14 for 2019/20. This figure is used by Welsh Government in
calculating the Revenue Support Grant.

Page 5



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

The in-year collection rate for Council Tax has been maintained around 97% over the past few
years, with 97.1% in 2016/17 being the best ever performance for Caerphilly CBC. This has
been achieved against the backdrop of reducing budgets and staffing levels. The Authority
actively pursues all Council Tax arrears which results in the collection rate of 97% being
regularly exceeded over time. This generates a Council Tax surplus at the end of the financial
year; for 2017/18 the Council Tax surplus was £1.61m. Members should note that the surplus
is used to support the Authority’s base budget.

As the collection rate is regularly exceeded over time, it is proposed that the budgeted
collection rate be increased for 2019/20 from 97% to 97.50%. Members are advised that this
increase will be offset by a corresponding reduction in the Council Tax surplus generated.
This means that there will be no change in the overall level of budgeted Council Tax income.

The Council Tax base for 2019/20 is 61,727.14 x 97.50%, which equates to 60,183.96.
Members are advised that increases in Band D equivalents can result in a reduced Revenue
Support Grant when the final settlement announcement is made later this year. The Council
Tax base analysed over community council areas is as follows:

Community Councils’ Tax Base 2019/20

Community Council Band D
Aber Valley 2,011.26
Argoed 859.55
Bargoed 3,630.06
Bedwas, Trethomas & Machen 3,768.49
Blackwood 2,947.24
Caerphilly 6,261.53
Darran Valley 702.98
Draethen, Waterloo & Rudry 617.09
Gelligaer 6,271.29
Llanbradach & Pwillypant 1,480.37
Maesycwmmer 797.55
Nelson 1,601.40
New Tredegar 1,337.70
Penyrheol, Trecenydd & Energlyn 4,435.13
Rhymney 2,542.19
Risca East 2,040.70
Risca West 1,785.37
Van 1,641.44
Areas without Community Councils 15,452.62
Total 60,183.96

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS
The revenue raised through Council Tax supports effective financial planning which is a key

element in ensuring that the Well-being Goals within the Well-being of Future Generations Act
(Wales) 2015 are met.

Page 6



6. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
6.1 There are no potential equalities implications of this report and its recommendations on
groups or individuals who fall under the categories identified in Section 6 of the Council's
Strategic Equality Plan, therefore no Equalities Impact Assessment has been carried out.
7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
7.1 As identified throughout this report.
8. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS
8.1 There are none.
9. CONSULTATIONS
9.1 There are no consultation responses which have not been reflected in this report.
10. RECOMMENDATIONS
10.1 Itis recommended that:
e The Council Tax collection rate is increased to 97.50% for 2019/20.
e The Council Tax Base for the year 2019/20 be 60,183.96, with the Council Tax Base for
each community council area as outlined in paragraph 4.5.
11. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS
11.1 To determine the Council Tax base for 2019/20.
12. STATUTORY POWER
12.1 Local Government Finance Act 1992 and regulations made under the Act.
Author: J. Carpenter, Finance Manager (Revenues)
Tel: 01443 863421 Email: carpewj@caerphilly.gov.uk
Consultees: C. Harrhy, Interim Chief Executive
R. Edmunds, Corporate Director for Education & Corporate Services
N. Scammell, Head of Corporate Finance and S151 Officer
Clir D. Poole, Leader
ClIr B. Jones, Deputy Leader/Cabinet Member for Finance, Performance and
Governance
R. Tranter, Head of Legal Services / Monitoring Officer
S. O’Donnell, Principal Council Tax & NNDR Officer
A. Southcombe, Finance Manager, Corporate Finance
Appendices:

Appendix 1 Council Tax Dwellings Return for 2019-20

Page 7



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 8



| English / Saesneg v g ystadegau

ar gyfer cymru
Caerphilly County Borough Council v Stﬂti S'l'iCS
for wales

Mrs Nicole Scammell
Penalita House
Tredomen Park
Ystrad Mynach

CF82 7PG

Please select your authority and if necessary, amend any incorrect details

Name:|Sean O'Donnell

odonns@caerphilly.gov.uk
E-mail (please enter N/A if unavailable):

Telephone: STD code:|( 01443 ) 864013

Forms should be returned to the address below, according to the following timetable:

(i) certified signed copy and spreadsheet 23 November 2018
(ii) final ratified taxbase 04 January 2019

Please check the validation sheet before sending the form.

Any queries on completion of the form or spreadsheet should be directed in the first instance, via
telephone or e-mail, as directed below:

It is a Welsh Government audit requirement that all cells are completed. Please ensure that all blank cells
are populated with zeros, those that are not will be assumed to be zero.

Local Government Financial Statistics Unit,

Welsh Government, 3‘

CP2 (
Cathays Park, ’x

CARDIFF,

CF10 3NQ. 'JTA

Email: LGFS.Transfer@gov.wales

Llywodraeth Cymru
Telephone: 0300 025 9169 or 0300 025 5673
Page 9 Welsh Government




StSl BLOT/LIEE

Swoy wnpue Be.s_ ‘aved
§§§§3§££2

E.._Emav SJUNOSIP YIM S o...os_. _nan_.: uonejnaey : Med 1_

(621501 aun ' b Wousnipe wnwesd seuou pucoss pus kuedoxd idus| g Ng

®11 &.§£§§§§¥§i i

B:a:ha:—ﬂu E:.EE: pue Junossiq

%ﬂ%i i%%ni val 8

giﬁii L

g&%&iﬁiﬁil VL

(110Ul © Vo) 505 J0 %SZ UL oo 1noosip exgeuien & uw sbufona | eca| £

%ﬁggggﬁ & souena| azall 2

(souiou pucoes pue sensedad Aduie DUIPNDXe) 1Wnossip %7 © m sbunioma | ezal| L

lio unoosip ou ﬁsgﬁaﬁgfggggﬂ S‘

gg%ﬁggé 2*
Qiﬁﬁaﬁ%n;i i z

sBujiemp ajqeal w._-._o Y Hed

L

0¢-610¢C 11D

oL

j1aunos ybnodog fAunog Ajydises :fiuoyiny S :9pod



Code: 544 Authority: Caerphilly County Borough Council CT1 2019-20

Part E: Calculation of council tax base

1

22 Ef Chargeable dwellings: band D equivalents (=C4 total) I 61,727.14

23 E2 Collection rate (please enter to 2 decimal places) 97.50 i%

24 E3 = E1 x E2 (rounded to 2 decimal places) 60,18:3.96:

25 E4 Class O exempt dwellings: band D equivalents (please enter to 2 decimal places) 0.00.

26 E5 Council tax base for tax-setting purposes (=E3+E4) 60,183.96
26.1 E5a Discounted chargeable dwellings excluding premium adjustment 61,727.14

27 E6 100% council tax base for calculating revenue support grant (=E5a+E4) 61,727.14

Part F: Exempt dwellings by class of exemption

TR [

28 Class A Class | Class Q
t
510.5 Class B !:l Class J El Class R
Class C Class K I:l Class S 1
Class D Class L Class T 1
Class E ClassM [ o Class U 357
Class F Class N Class V |:|
Class G Class O |:E] Class W
Class H ClassP [ 0| Totalallclasses 2,298
PartsAtoD exempt totals
it OCQBWCRABOCA TOWE ok o N S
Administration only Total of lines D2 0
Page 11

22/11/2018 15:48

Page 3-PartsE and F




<9040 [BloUBUL] JBIUD

m.ﬂ..__.,._..?wémo

[el0L DOOVABMYOVIOZE
H sysSyigivovaly ﬁﬁﬁ“ﬁm«. O ounoo |y 8y} Aq panoidde useq aney sainbly sy
43 YO0avHOMEDIO  yspm Jod e}
av 8ES010AYIArd E ‘uoisioap aAnnaaxa Agq panaidde uaag aney sainbi ay)
10
B pancidde uaaq jah Jou aney sainbly ay|

'€00¢ 10V JUSWUIBA0L) [BeD207] 8y}

10 18 UoNoes Aq papuslle SE ‘Ze6) 10V SoUBUl4 JUSWIUISAOS) [B207 S} JO /0 UONISS UM 80UBploode Ul ‘parcidde ussq aney sainbiy

8} 'mojaq pejedlpul ISy PapuswIe se (L9GZ/SE61 IS) (Salepn) G661 Suoieinbay (sseg XeL (1DUnod JO UoKEINDleD) SeuoyINY

[2007 9U) Yim eoueploooe Ul Auoyine Aw Aq pajenojes usaq sey aAcge J 0) Y SUOROSS Ul UMOUS 8SB( XE) [IDUN0D Sy 18y} AIua |

301440 TVIONVNIL 43IHD 40 31VIId1L83D

seale AunwWwod Jo Jaquinu e 1o eale Aunwwod s|buis e ‘ Auoyine sjoym, aq Aew siy] ,
000 000 oo |ooo  |ooo 000 |00 000 oo |ooo  |ooo (11 910U 995) (019+89+99+¥D+Z9) SIUNOSIP [EIOL Z1GH{ €9
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 Sejjeiond jo Jequin e -4
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 padlens 0LSP19
o 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 semadold Jo J2qUNN| %0 .G Bale Jo sWeu oy 1oua| 9] 09
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SUNoosia 89| 65
e 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sa1adold JO JeqUINN (%0 L Eole o sWeu sy B3| 29| 85
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 SR 99| L8
50 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 senJadold JO JBqUINN %0 L€ ©ale Jo oWeu o} o3| 89| 95
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SpR ¥9| 66
-~ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 senuadold J0 JSqUINN %0 .2 BJE JO oweu oul Jalu3| €9 +5
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SRR 29| €9
Ao 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 seiuadold Jo JeqUINN [%0 .| BalE JO owel oyl Jalu| 19| 2§
1ejoL I H 9 - | 2 a v v sjunoasiq | seiadoad paydde ealy
abejuased
junoasig
pueq uopenjep
b 0l 8 9 0 )

0¢-610C 11D

l1ouno) ybnolog Ajunog Ajpydiaen :fjuoyiny

SJUNOISIP 3|qEUEA : © MEd

¥¥S :8pod



64

65

66
67
68
69
70
71
72

73
74
75
76
77
78
79

80
81
82
83
84
85
86

87
88
89
90
91
92
93

Code: 544

Part H: Empty and second homes - chargeable only - exclude exemptions

Authority: Caerphilly County Borough Council

CT1 2019-20

If the value of percentage discount/premium is not shown in the table please add the percentage value to the bottom row of the "Percentage discount
or "Percentage premium" column.

12 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Please enter actual dwelling numbers
A B c D E F G H I Total
Chargeable
H1 Sﬂf’:ﬁtgop;’;’;rg:f 314 299 143 48 28 13 9 2 0 856
or premium
Chargeable
yp  |oondisars 68 89 59 23 15 7 2 3 2 268
with no discount
or premium
Empty Property Discount
Please enter by band and percentage discount, the number of dwellings that are empty as at 31 October 2018.
P;::ﬁ:f:ge A B c D E F G H I Total
H3a 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H3b 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H3c 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H3d 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H3e 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H3f 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H3g Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Empty Property Premium
Please enter by band and percentage the premium your authority charges for empty properties and not included in table above.
s A B c D E F G H I Total
Premium
H4a 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H4b 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H4c 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H4d 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q0 0
Hde 100 0 o} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Haf 0 (o} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H4g Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Second Homes Discount
Please enter by band and percentage the discount your authority awards for dwellings registered as second homes
Percentage
Discoun‘: A B c D = F G H I Total
H5a 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H5b 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H5¢ 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H5d 75 0 0 0 9] 0 0 0 0 0 0
H5e 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H5f 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H5g Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Second Homes Premium
Please enter by band and percentage the premium your authority charges for dwellings registered as second homes and not included in table above.
Percentage
it A B e D E F G - | Total
Héa 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Héb 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Héc 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Héd 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hée 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H6f 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hég Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Page 13




Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 14



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 5

R\
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

CABINET - 12TH DECEMBER 2018
SUBJECT: HOMELESSNESS STRATEGY AND ACTION PLAN 2018-2022

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION AND CORPORATE
SERVICES

1.1 The attached report at Appendix 1, which was considered by the Policy and Resources
Scrutiny Committee on 13th November 2018, outlined the Gwent Regional Homelessness
Strategy 2018-2022, prior to presentation to the Caerphilly Homes Task Group and thereafter
Cabinet. Members are asked to note the recommendations from the Policy and Resources
Scrutiny Committee.

1.2 The attached report is due to be considered by the Caerphilly Homes Task Group on 6th
December 2018, prior to its referral to Cabinet.

1.3 The views expressed at the meeting will be reported verbally to Cabinet on 12th December
2018.

Author: K. Houghton, Committee Services Officer, Ext. 4267

Appendices:

Appendix Report to the Caerphilly Homes Task Group on 6" December 2018 — Agenda Item 4

Appendix 1  Report to the Regeneration and Environment Scrutiny Committee on 30th October
2018 - Agenda Item 12

Page 15



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 16



N
CAERPHILLY

COIINTY BOROIIGH COLFINCIE
CYNGODR BWRDEISTIREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

CAERPHILLY HOMES TASK GROUP - 6TH DECEMBER 2018

SUBJECT: HOMELESSNESS STRATEGY AND ACTION PLAN 2018-2022

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION AND CORPORATE
SERVICES

1.1 The attached report, which was considered by the Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee
on 13th November 2018, outlined the Gwent Regional Homelessness Strategy 2018-2022
and sought the views of Members on its content, prior to its presentation to the Caerphilly
Homes Task Group for consideration and thereafter Cabinet for approval.

1.2 Members were advised that the Housing (Wales) Act 2014 requires all Welsh local authorities
to undertake a review of their homelessness services and produce a four year homelessness
strategy to address the issues identified. The five local authorities in Gwent have responded
to the requirement by working together to produce a regional strategy, delivered through local
and regional action plans. A regional approach was approved by Welsh Government and this
takes into account the need to consider more partnership and cross boundary working. The
Strategy has been developed from the findings of an extensive regional consultation and
review. Local Authorities across Wales are required to implement their homelessness
strategies by 31st December 2018. A copy of the Strategy and supporting documents was
appended to the report for Members’ information.

1.3 It was explained that the Gwent Homelessness Review 2018 (an extract of which was
appended to the report) defines the scale of the issue across the region and within Caerphilly,
and analyses the nature and extent of homelessness in Gwent. The strategy document
(attached at Appendix 2) contains four key priorities and ten strategic objectives. A regional
action plan has been developed which in Caerphilly’s case, also contains the local actions that
the Council intend to deliver through the term of the strategy period (attached at Appendix 3).
The Equalities Impact Assessment for the Strategy (at Appendix 4) outlined the extensive
consultation that has been undertaken with relevant Council Officers and via online surveys
with service users who have experienced homelessness.

1.4 During the course of the debate, clarification was sought on the Council’s housing duty in
respect of homelessness cases, and it was explained that this duty rests with Authority for
which the homeless person has a ‘local connection’. Therefore priority will be given to
homelessness cases where their connection is to the Caerphilly county borough, and other
cases will be redirected to the relevant local authority, although Caerphilly Council will assist
in emergency cases where the need arises. It was noted that the regional approach will
enable the five local authorities participating in the Strategy to share good practice in respect
of tackling homelessness within their areas.

15 Reference was made to point 5 of the action plan which outlined the need to reduce
homelessness for younger people and support their wellbeing. A Member sought clarification
on the contents of the education package being developed and it was explained that this will
include a package of materials to support care leavers on how to manage and sustain their
independent living arrangements. Members were advised that the Council is working with the
other local authorities and a number of other agencies to develop a regional approach in this
regard. A Member queried if there were any particular areas of the borough where young
people are more at risk of homelessness and Officers indicated they would look into this query

Page 17



following the meeting. In response to a query on the homelessness intervention approach for
younger people, it was explained that the Council will examine each case to identify the
problems being experienced and the support required, and ensure that the young person is
connected to the correct resources in order to improve their circumstances.

1.6 Discussion also took place regarding the availability of social housing, together with housing
affordability in certain areas of the county borough. It was noted that the Council is
considering options to bring empty properties back into use and is also examining other
options via a regional approach, such as the use of shared housing or developing new
temporary accommodation to reduce instances of homelessness.

1.7 Arising from the discussions at the meeting, it was agreed that a joint Members’ Seminar in
respect of homelessness across the county borough, and the implications of Universal Credit,
be arranged in due course.

1.8 Following consideration of the report, the Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee noted the
contents of the Gwent Regional Homelessness Strategy 2018-2022 and recommended its
approval by Cabinet.

1.9 The Caerphilly Homes Task Group is asked to consider the report and the above
recommendation, ahead of presentation of the report to Cabinet.

Author: R. Barrett, Committee Services Officer, Ext. 4245

Appendices:

Appendix Report to Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee on 13th November 2018 - Agenda
ltem 9

Page 18



4

APPENDIX

N
CAERPHILLY

COIINTY BOROIIGH COLFINCIE
CYNGOR BWRIDEISTREF SIRDL

CAERFFILY

POLICY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE —
13TH NOVEMBER 2018

SUBJECT: HOMELESSNESS STRATEGY AND ACTION PLAN 2018-2022

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF SOCIAL SERVICES AND HOUSING

11

2.1

3.1

3.2

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To request that Members provide their views on the Gwent Regional Homelessness Strategy
2018-2022, prior to the report being presented to Cabinet to request its approval.

SUMMARY

The Housing (Wales) Act 2014 requires all Welsh local authorities to undertake a review of
their homelessness services and produce a four year homelessness strategy to address the
issues identified. The five local authorities in Gwent have responded to the requirement by
working together to produce a regional strategy, delivered through local and regional action
plans. A regional approach was approved by Welsh Government and this takes into account
the need to consider more partnership and cross boundary working. The strategy has been
developed from the findings of an extensive regional consultation and review. Local
Authorities across Wales are required to implement their homelessness strategies by

31 December 2018.

LINKS TO STRATEGY

The Housing (Wales) Act 2014 requires all Welsh local authorities to undertake a
homelessness review and produce a four year homelessness strategy

Well-being Goals within the Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2015:

A prosperous Wales* P2: Improve standards of housing and communities, giving appropriate
access to services across the county borough

A resilient Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities
A globally responsible Wales

Improving Lives and Communities: Homes in Wales 2010 which sets out the national context
on meeting housing need, homelessness and housing related support services.

Caerphilly Homes Service Plan (2018-2023) Priority Objective 7.

Caerphilly CBC Equalities and Welsh Language Objectives and Action Plan 2016-2020:
Objectives 1,3,4,5,6,7,8 and 9.

Page 19



3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

Corporate Plan (CCBC, 2018-2023): Well-being Objective 3: “Address the availability,
condition and sustainability of homes throughout the county borough and provide advice,
assistance or support to help improve people’s well-being.”

The Caerphilly We Want (CCBC, 2018-2023) - Well-Being Plan: Positive Places - Enabling
our communities to be resilient and sustainable.

THE REPORT

Preventing and addressing homelessness remains a high priority for the Welsh and Local
Governments in Wales. The Housing (Wales) Act 2014 requires all Welsh local authorities to
undertake a homelessness review and using the results, produce a four year homelessness
strategy to be operational by 31 December 2018 (see Sections 50-2 of the Act). This
document reviews homelessness in five local authority areas:

Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council
Caerphilly County Borough Council
Monmouthshire County Council

Newport City Council

Torfaen County Borough Council

Each of the five authorities has worked together to take both a regional and local approach to
this work. As well as making better use of resources, it is anticipated a broader view will help
create further opportunities for working together in the future, supporting consistency and
guality in the delivery of homelessness services across the region. An extract of the Gwent
Homelessnhess Review 2018 is attached at Appendix 1, which defines the scale of the issue
across the region and within Caerphilly. A full copy of the review will be placed on the
Members’ Portal and made available in the Members’ Library. The reviews analyse the
nature and extent of homelessness in Gwent, specifically covering:

e The wider environment that homelessness services operate within.
e The accommodation in place to prevent and alleviate homelessness.

¢ Demand for homelessness services and trends — past, current and estimated future levels
of homelessness.

e The main causes of homelessness.

e The resources currently in place to prevent homelessness and support those who are
homeless and possible gaps.

e Potential areas of improvement.
e The resources used to deliver statutory homelessness services.

The table below displays the number of households approaching the Gwent local authorities
requesting homelessness services. The initial focus is to prevent homelessness but if this
cannot be achieved, temporary accommodation is provided and where the household is
eligible, in priority need and unintentionally homeless, we secure a housing solution for that
household. The data represents a section of the Welsh Government statutory return and
shows a general upward trend in the number of households approaching local authorities for
homelessness assistance. Of note, 391 additional households approached the homeless
service in Caerphilly when comparing the 2016/17 data to the 2017/18 data.

Page 20



Household Numbers Blaenau Gwent Caerphilly Monmouthshire Newport Torfaen

(i.e. Not
Percentages) 16 17 18 16 17 18 16 17 18 16 17 18 16 17

2015- | 2016- | 2017- | 2015- | 2016- | 2017- | 2015- | 2016- | 2017- | 2015- | 2016- | 2017- | 2015- | 2016~

2017-
18

Number of
households
requesting 552 | 651 | 668 | 672* [1581 |1972 | 591 | 744 | 584 |2154 |2532 |2142 | 780 |1053
homelessness
assistance

1116

Total households
whose
homelessness was
prevented

267 | 303 | 289 | 249 | 609 | 571 | 249 | 183 | 255 | 393 | 537 | 461 | 333 | 432

427

Total households
provided with
temporary
accommodation
because of actual
homelessness

132 | 198 | 263 | 288 | 525 [ 410 96 | 216 | 228 | 537 [1107 | 968 | 147 | 315

395

Total households
housed by the local
authority (where a 12 21 36 54 81 | 134 | 39 36 32 | 204 | 180 | 278 | 69 66
statutory housing
duty existed)

39

Assistance provided
as a percentage of
total households
approaching 74% | 80% | 88% | 88% | 77% | 56% | 65% [ 58% | 88% | 53% | 72% | 79% | 70% | 77%
homelessness
service requesting
housing assistance

7%

Not owed any duty
to assist (not
homeless, not
eligible, not in 26% | 20% | 12% | 12% |23% |44% | 42% | 42% | 12% |47% |28% |21% | 30% | 23%
priority need,
intentionally
homeless)

23%

4.4

4.5

5.1

*Footnote - the number of Caerphilly households requesting homelessness assistance in
2015/16 is considered to be significantly underestimated due to the change to the
computerised data recording system during that period.

Using the reviews and strategy, each local authority will produce their own bespoke plans to
deliver specific actions to address homelessness in their areas, continuing to engage with
partners and stakeholders as appropriate, and anchored to the reviews and strategy. To
ensure that sustainability and quality of life factors are optimised, a wellbeing assessment will
be undertaken on the action plans in line with the Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales)
Act 2015. The action plans will be reviewed periodically during the lifetime of the strategy (as
will the homeless strategy itself) by each local authority, so they remain responsive to
emerging needs and trends and the ever changing environment. If any significant changes
are required to the strategy, a further report will be submitted to seek Cabinet approval.

The strategy document is attached as Appendix 2 to this report and contains four key priorities
and ten strategic objectives. A regional action plan has been developed which in Caerphilly’s
case, also contains the local actions we intend to deliver through the term of the strategy
period. The Gwent Homelessness (Caerphilly) Action plan is attached in Appendix 3.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

This report contributes to the Well-being Goals as set out in Links to Strategy above. Itis
consistent with the five ways of working as defined within the sustainable development
principle in the Act in that:

Long Term — supports the sustainability of cohesive communities for tenants and residents;
providing a fair and transparent service for tenancy sustainment.

Page 21




6.1

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

12.

12.1

Prevention — supports tenants and assists in the prevention of eviction and homelessness. It
supports the well-being of tenants and residents.

Integration — improved standards of housing and stable community environments.
Collaboration — joined up working arrangements within the organisation and with outside
agencies to support tenancy sustainment.

Involvement — Engages tenants, residents and support agencies in relation to sustainment of
tenancies.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

The Equality Impact Assessment for the strategy has been undertaken and is contained in
Appendix 4.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The strategy will be introduced in quarter 3 of this financial year (2018/19) and funding
commitments are already in place by way of the Revenue Support Grant. Welsh Government
Ministers have announced that there will be a new grant funding system to ring fence funding
for Supporting People, Homeless Prevention Grant and Rent Smart Wales enforcement
funding. This announcement confirms that financial support will be available to the local
authority to enable us to implement the actions identified within the strategy. A separate
report has been drafted on the amalgamation of existing grants into two new grants: The
Children and Communities Grant and the Housing Support Grant. That report requests
recommendations on governance of both grants moving forward.

Statutory Homelessness schemes currently receiving Supporting People funding will be
unaffected by the costs of funding the strategic actions identified, which will be reviewed
annually.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications for Housing.

CONSULTATIONS

Consultation responses have been reflected in this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are asked to provide their views on the Gwent Regional Homelessness Strategy
2018-2022, prior to the report being presented to Cabinet to request its approval.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

To comply with the requirements of Section 50 Housing (Wales) Act 2014.

STATUTORY POWER

Housing (Wales) Act 2014.

Page 22



Author:

Consultees:

Sue Cousins, Housing Solutions Manager
(Tel: 01443 873544, Email: cousis@caerphilly.gov.uk )

Clir Dave Poole - Leader of the Council

Clir. L. Phipps - Cabinet Member for Homes and Places

Cllr S. Morgan - Deputy Leader & Cabinet Member for Economy, Infrastructure,
Sustainability & Wellbeing of Future Generations Champion.

Christina Harrhy - Interim Chief Executive

David Street - Corporate Director of Social Services and Housing

Shaun Couzens - Chief Housing Officer

Robert Tranter - Head of Legal Services & Monitoring Officer

Rhian Kyte - Head of Regeneration & Planning

Fiona Wilkins - Housing Services Manager

Lesley Allen - Principle Accountant

Shelly Jones - Supporting People Manager

Claire Davies - Private Sector Housing Manager

Background Papers:
Gwent Homelessness Review 2018 (Copy placed on the Members’ Portal and made available in the
Members’ Library)

Appendices:
Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4

Extract from Gwent Homelessness Reviews 2018

Gwent Regional Homeless Strategy 2018-2022

Gwent Homelessness (Caerphilly) Action Plan

Gwent Regional Homelessness Strategy Equality Impact Assessment

Page 23


mailto:cousis@caerphilly.gov.uk

Appendix 1

Extract from Gwent Homelessness Strategy 2018

5.22 Key Points:

vz abed

e The above data has provided a wealth of information into homelessness in Gwent, which helps us to summarise the
main themes, trends and higher risk groups moving forward; also what future demand on homeless services should look
like over the next four to five years. The main points include:

e Newport has the greatest demand on its homeless services, followed by Caerphilly, Torfaen, Blaenau Gwent and
Monmouthshire in that order. That trend is not expected to change during the lifetime of the strategy.

e The levels of successful preventions (section 66) across Gwent appear to be broadly decreasing over the last three
financial years. Successful Section 73 outcomes have reduced almost year on year for every Gwent local authority.
Based on the data alone, some local authorities may be seeing greater success in discharging their Section 75 duties in
some parts of Gwent than others.

e Operating effective ‘triage’ type systems in providing homeless services and also securing as many successful Section
66 outcomes as possible to prevent escalation to Section 73 and 75 duties is going to be essential in the future. This is
especially the case for Newport, where greater proportions of service users are in greater need. Addressing client
expectations and encouraging people to help themselves as much as possible will be important.

¢ |t will be imperative for the Gwent authorities to concentrate on co-ordinating access to more temporary accommodation
in the region. There is an acute need for appropriate temporary accommodation in Gwent and as is affordable single
person accommodation. This will become even more critical when the intentionality test is no longer applied to
households with children by 2019.

e Improving systems and support for move on from temporary and supported housing should be a key focus.

e The councils should work together to ensure homeless statistics are recorded in as uniform a way as possible.

e All councils should focus on effective activities that respond to and ideally prevent: breakdowns in relationships, rent
arrears and loss of rented or tied accommodation. Such factors are also causes of escalating homelessness issues i.e.
rough sleeping. Sufficient resources should continue to be channelled towards preventing these major causes of
homelessness.

e Proportionally 16 to 24 year olds are over-represented in accessing homelessness services, as are single person
households and males. These cohorts are likely to require additional support from the Gwent local authorities moving
forward. In doing so, there is the potential that successful preventative outcomes with these demographics would in-turn
save resources to be used on other demographics. Monmouthshire and Torfaen could give additional focus to those




Gz abed

over 25; and Newport Asian/Asian British and people categorised as ‘other ethnicity’.

Gwent councils and their partners to work together to reduce all use of (B & B going forward.

Activities that mitigate domestic abuse should be a key focus — particularly in households with dependent children in
them.

Prison leavers and those leaving institutions or care are cohorts that are consistently at risk of homelessness and should
be focused upon. Prison leavers are especially at risk of rough sleeping. Single households are more likely to be ex-
prisoners and leaving an institution and/or care and also more susceptible to rough sleeping e.g. specialist recovery and
rehabilitation programmes, community payback unpaid work, education, training and employment, mentoring and
working with families of offenders etc. can be effective.

Single person households are more likely to see harassment due to a protected characteristic, causing a homeless issue
(under the Equality Act 2010). Gwent councils should aim to focus on this issues.

Housing affordability remains a key issue - households with dependent children are considerably more susceptible to
rent arrears in both the private and social housing sectors.

Debt advice, financial payments, resolving benefit issues and resolving rent and service charge arrears are having the
most impact in helping households remain it their homes, thereby preventing homelessness in Gwent — focus should be
expanded in these areas if possible.

Mediation intervention may be less likely to be effective with younger people and alternatives should be considered
going forward.

Partnership working and sharing best practice is likely to be becoming more important. Any reductions in this area
(indeed increases will be needed), would mean that the Gwent councils would likely be at an increasing disadvantage,
struggling more and more to cope with rising demand for homeless services (especially Newport). There’s the real
potential that co-ordinated strength and effectiveness in this area would bolster preventative work, potentially easing
pressure on council’'s homeless services over the next four to five years.

Each local authority must engage with and work with private landlords to meet their expectations. There will be variation
in each local authority — because each of the markets differ; supplying incentives are clearly not the only factor at play in
successful engagement with the private sector in any of the Gwent authorities. Finding new ways to develop mutually
beneficial relationships between councils and private landlords needs to be a key focus (especially in Monmouthshire).
Social housing appears to be becoming relatively harder to access in Monmouthshire, Newport and Torfaen — leading to
increased reliance other types of housing such as the private rented sector in Newport. Councils should work with social
landlords to reverse this trend.

People experiencing homelessness repeatedly are far less likely to be living in stable long-term housing.

Councils will have to increasingly forge links between themselves and social landlords and the private sector during the
lifetime of the new strategy — with the goal of getting access to more affordable housing, in order to discharge homeless
duties.




9z abed

There may be potential for local authorities to develop more LCHO schemes. Table 6.2.1 below and the numbers of
people asking for more affordable housing to buy, suggests that a considerable proportion of service users would
support this.

Councils should also consider how they record and evidence the preventative work that is undertaken to stop
homelessness (including in connection with homeless services and related services, such as SP funded services).
Feedback from council staff would suggest that they routinely offer at least some advice when someone approaches
them and the household isn’'t threatened with homelessness within 56 days. There is also recognition that many
households can find themselves at risk of homelessness through no fault of their own e.g. through a ‘no fault’ section 21
notice in the private rented sector. They often have no support needs and with some basic advice they resolve the risk
themselves.

Working to understand why service users disengage from services after beginning the statutory process.

There are a number of different trends in connection with rough sleepers in the Gwent authorities e.g. rough sleepers
appear most prevalent in Newport, probably because of its city status. Rough sleeping is also a chronic issue in Gwent -
76% of all respondents to the survey have slept out before in the past. Rough sleeping also appears to be more of an
issue in Caerphilly, compared to the remaining three Gwent authorities. In Monmouthshire it seems that rough sleepers
are less likely to be sleeping rough for shorter periods of time, compared to the other three Gwent authorities. Rough
sleepers tend to be male in Gwent, although there are female rough sleepers reported in Newport. People seem less
likely to sleep rough on their own in Newport and this may again be linked to its status as a city; perceived or more likely
real risk in sleeping out alone.

The service user survey cited a number of causes linked to homelessness: drug and alcohol abuse, mental health,
criminal offending history, discharge from custody, breakdown in relationships, debt and lack of affordable housing,
tenancy ending, exclusion from school, unemployment, domestic abuse, poor access to health and social care services,
leaving care and sexual and/or physical abuse, living in unsuitable housing due to physical or sensory impairment. This
would reinforce what local authority staff said during consultation, that intense and bespoke support in conjunction with
the Housing First is essential. This shows why councils must maintain awareness of the services operated by partners
and why there must be a wide menu of (person-centred) support provided to address homelessness.

The service user survey also suggested that some characteristics are a lot more prevalent than others in relation to
repeat presenters to homeless services i.e. they are very likely to be single, male and have chronic social and medical
issues and/or a disability.

Further consideration of how households ‘eligible, but not in priority need’ are assisted and how this is evidenced may
also be another area for consideration.




Appendix 2

Gwent Homelessness Strategy
201718 - 2022

MISSION: Work together VALUES: Listening;
to overcome homelessness Collaborative; Innovative
in Gwent. and Accountable.

Strategic Objectives:

VISION: Everyone in Gwent
has a home to live in and the
right support if they need it,
to lead a fulfilling life.

Modernise

Monmouthshire j

Blaenau
Gwent

Torfaen <
\ Caerphilly

Newport

;*

o S e
Blaenau Gwent

mgmngut}s -,que .
=

OUNTY. COUNG
sir fynwy N

ewport

CITYYB)NC\L

———
CYNGOR DINAS

Priority 1: Help
improve access to suitable
and affordable housing.

Priority 2: Offer fast and
effective advice and support,
working with partners to
help vulnerable people.

Priority 4: Ensure fair,
equal and person-centred
homeless services.

Reduce
homelessness

Reduce
the number of
‘repeat presenters’
and rough
sleeping.

and support their
wellbeing.

|

Work with
social and private
rented sector landlords
to sustain tenancies
and increase access
to and supply of

\ housing.
» Increase

opportunities
for training and
employment for
vulnerable
people.

Maximise
access to a
range of
support.

Recording
and sharing
information between
partners, as
appropriate, to help
service-users.

for younger people

services to embrace
new technologies
and ways of
working.

Increase joint
planning,
commissioning
and delivery
of services.

Raise awareness
of homelessness
and services,
encouraging self-help
and development
of resilience.

Increase
prevention
work to obtain
successful
outcomes.




Appendix 3

' Interim Actions

Actions Welsh Government Tasks Lead Officer By When Risk Comments
/Review Priorities

Establish a project group to Provide a strategic Establishment of regional | All Homeless January Lack of overall co-

steer and move forward the steer to steering group Leads 2019 ordination of

homeless strategy and homelessness service

actions, ensuring that services across the Secure appropriate chair | All Homeless development with

monitoring mechanisms are region and then in order to raise profile of | Leads January the risk of

in place and that links are locally groups 2019 duplication of work,

sustained with key strategic ineffective use of

groups and forums across resources and

each area and the region as Establishment of local Housing January reduction in

a whole. steering groups Solutions 2019 effectiveness of
Manager interventions

g-? Caerphilly CBC

o (local)

9]

N Establish reporting All Homeless March

© mechanisms and links Leads 2019

with relevant groups
including PSB

1 Increase prevention work to obtain successful outcomes

Actions Welsh Government Tasks Lead Officer By When Risk Comments
/Review Priorities
Undertake a review and Increase consistency | Agree key areas to be All Homeless March Inconsistent
benchmarking exercise of in service delivery considered from the Leads (Regional) | 2019 application of
individual homeless services | across Wales review legislation and
to compare approaches, inequality of
identify opportunities to Set work plans based on | All Homeless May 2019 | services
improve, increase key areas to be delivered | Leads (regional) | & Ongoing
consistency and replicate review

good practice




To introduce a hospital Establish Regional All Homeless Dec 2020 | Individuals
discharge framework across hospital discharge Leads, Social discharged from
Gwent framework across Gwent | Care and ABUHB hospital
(Regional) inappropriately and
placed at
significant risk
Increased rough
sleeping
To increase the level of Increase in homeless | Consider the information | All Homeless June 2019 | Dissatisfaction with
engagement of service users | prevention activities as to why people Leads (Regional) services
in addressing homelessness | and services disengage from services
Review existing Housing Sept 2019
process/procedure in Solutions Services not
light of revised code of Manager meeting needs
guidance issued by Caerphilly CBC
o Welsh Government and | (local)
Q information around
L% disengagement
B Implement revised February
process/procedures 2020
based on findings and
review
Benchmark and compare Increase in homeless | Analyse information and | All Homeless June 2019 | Presentation
prevention approaches by prevention activities identify opportunities for | Leads (Regional) numbers of clients
each local authority and and services improvement continues to
identify good practice increase
focusing on relationship Implement identified All Homeless July 2020

breakdown, rent arrears and

tied accommodation

opportunities as
appropriate

Leads (Regional)

Clients won’t get
the right services at
the right time




To actively seek to ensure Improve access to Analyse current provision | Housing Dec 2019 | Inappropriate
that there is appropriate services for all service | and demand for adapted | Solutions accommodation
provisions for households users temporary and Manager provided
with disabilities permanent Caerphilly CBC
accommodation (local)
Identify gaps and April 2020 | Risk of harm to
develop options for & ongoing | households
development, reviewing
annually
Consider development of | All Homeless April 2021
regional approaches to Leads (Regional) | & ongoing
ensure that there is
adequate provision of
suitable temporary
accommodation for
households with
disabilities
Q_?
@&enchmark and compare Increase in homeless | Benchmark and compare | All Homeless June 2019 | Presentation
ffRancial assistance prevention activity and | DHP approach Leads (Regional) continue to
roaches in each local options increase
authority used for homeless Explore common All Homeless Dec 2019
prevention themes, best practice Leads (Regional) Clients will not
and take forward receive the right
recommendations services at the right
around DHP use time
All Homeless
Benchmark and compare | Leads (Regional) | June 2019
Prevention Fund and
Supporting People Grant
programme
Explore common All Homeless
themes, best practice Leads (Regional)
and take forward
recommendations Dec 2020




around Prevention Fund
use

Benchmark and compare

All Homeless
Leads (Regional)

appropriate

|2 Raise awareness of homelessness and services, encouraging self-help and res

ilience

Bond Scheme services June 2020
and 3" sector provision

Benchmark and compare Increase in homeless | Analyse information and | All Homeless Sept 2019 | Presentations

early intervention, advice and | prevention activity and | identify opportunities for | Leads (Regional) continue to

support by each local options improvement increase

authority and to identify good

practice Implement identified All Homeless Clients won't get
opportunities as Leads (Regional) | April 2020 | the right services at

the right time

for delivery of regional
information and guides
on homelessness
through the Steering
Group

Leads (Regional)

Actions Welsh Government Tasks Lead Officer By When Risk Comments
/Review Priorities
To provide clear information | Develop effective Consult with service Housing July 2019 | Inappropriate
oRhomelessness, homeless | communications and users/former services Solutions advice provided
vention, access to information for users and partners over | Manager leading to
aocommodation and access | households seeking the information provided | Caerphilly CBC increased
towservices accommodation and review information (local) homelessness and
= a reduction in
Review information February | homeless
provided and produce 2020 prevention as a
appropriate information result
based on findings in
conjunction with service
users and key
stakeholders
Consider opportunities All Homelessness | June 2020




To ensure that front line
services are responsive and
co-ordinated to meet the
needs of service users

Operating effective ‘triage’
type systems in providing
homeless services and also
securing as many successful
Section 66 outcomes as
possible to prevent
escalation to Section 73 and
75 duties is going to be
increasingly essential

Increase in homeless
prevention activity and
options

Review existing provision
within Caerphilly across
Council services,
involving service users
where appropriate

Explore available options
and provide
recommendations for
implementation of
changes as appropriate
with key services

Implement preferred
changes

Housing
Solutions
Manager

Caerphilly CBC

(local)

July 2019

October
2019

February
2020 &
review
annually in
April each

Inappropriate
advice provided
leading to
increased
homelessness and
a reduction in
homeless
prevention as a
result

year

Q Actions Welsh Government Tasks Lead Officer By When Risk Comments
% /Review Priorities
Bsvelop effective Development of Review existing provision | Local Strategic October Continued failure to
rMechanisms to maximise the | affordable housing in each local area Planning, 2019 meet local and
access to affordable housing | across the region to Development and regional social
schemes for households meet the increased Enabling teams. housing demands
either homeless or faced with | demand in line with Housing
homelessness projected population Solutions
growth Manager
Caerphilly CBC
(local)
Work across the region All Homeless February
to identify regional Leads (Regional) | 2020 &
development review
requirements and annually in
opportunities April each




Co-ordinating access to more | Reduction In the use Review existing provision | Housing Ongoing — | Lack of supply of
temporary accommodation in | of B&B in each local area Solutions Annual suitable temporary
the region accommodation Manager Review in | accommodation
Caerphilly CBC January
(local)
Consider local and All Homeless Ongoing — | Continued use of
regional requirements Leads (Regional) | Annual B&B
based on review Review in | accommodation
January and increased
costs to Local
Authorities
Develop alternative and | Housing Ongoing — | Increased negative
additional options locally | Solutions Annual impact on the
and regionally based on | Manager Review in | health, wellbeing
requirements Caerphilly CBC January and life chances of
(local) households faced
with homelessness
o
8 Develop regional All Homeless April 2020
@ agreement for temporary | Leads (Regional)
g accommodation
provision and access
To increase the supply of Increase in homeless | Review existing work Housing April 2019 | Reduction in
good quality affordable prevention and with PRS across Solutions positive
private rented sector housing options for Caerphilly Manager homelessness
accommodation households faced with Caerphilly CBC interventions
homelessness (local) Increase in
homelessness and
demand for
Consider findings and Housing June 2019 | temporary
develop options available | Solutions accommodation
tailored to Caerphilly Manager

area

Caerphilly CBC
(local)




Develop work across All Homeless June 2020 | Increased costs to
Gwent region with PRS Leads (Regional) Local Authorities
following review to
increase Gwent wide
engagement and options
with the private rented
sector
To develop effective Increase in homeless | Consider work already All Homeless June 2020 | Reduction in
strategies, practices and prevention and undertaken across each | Leads (Regional) positive
services to tackle evictions housing options for Local Authority area and homelessness
from the private rented sector | households faced with | review effectiveness, interventions
homelessness from duplication of work and
the private rented outcomes Increase in
sector homelessness and
Consult with private All Homeless October demand for
o landlords and letting Leads (Regional) | 2020 temporary
Q agents around their accommodation
«Q views and opinions
® All Homeless February Increased costs to
g Develop local and Leads (Regional) | 2021 Council in provision
potential regional options of temporary
for greater intervention accommodation
services and consistency services
of approaches
To provide appropriate Development and Review current Housing May 2019 | Lack of supply of
accommodation options for delivery of accessible | emergency Solutions suitable temporary
homeless households with emergency accommodation Manager accommodation

physical disabilities

accommodation for
homelessness
households

provisions and assess
likely needs based on
trends and demands

Caerphilly CBC
(local)




Delayed discharge

Review provision across Dec 2019 | for hospital or
the region and consider potential unsafe
options for shared All Homeless discharges
resources to meet needs | Leads (Regional)
across Gwent
Increased costs to
Identify gaps in provision Council in provision
and develop plan to Sept 2020 | of temporary
secure appropriate All Homeless & review accommodation
accommodation to meet | Leads (Regional) | annually services
needs
To seek to widen housing Reduce number of Examine review findings | Housing May 2019 | Increased risk of
options and choices for all single homeless and extract options Solutions more single
single people seeking people presently available to Manager homeless
accommodation across a identify gaps Caerphilly CBC households, lack of
range of tenures, both (local) available
emergency and temporary Reduce levels of Consider the gaps and Housing Oct 2019 | temporary
o rough sleeping explore the options Solutions accommodation
Q available to address Manager and greater costs
«Q these gaps Caerphilly CBC to provide
® (local) emergency
g Develop options based Housing Feb 2020 | accommodation
on the above, seeking Solutions & ongoing
funding where Manager

\ 4 Reduce the number of ‘repeat presenters’

appropriate and involving
key partners and
stakeholders across
Caerphilly

and rough sleeping

Caerphilly CBC
(local)

Actions Welsh Government Tasks Lead Officer By When Risk Comments
/Review Priorities
To improve the availability Reduction in rough Review the existing All Homelessness | April 2019 | Increase in rough

and access to emergency

accommodation provision to

address rough sleeping in

sleeping

emergency provision
across each Local
Authority area and

Leads (Regional)

sleeping




each local area and across
the region as a whole

identify
shortfalls/demand

Explore options available
for expanding services to
meet the demands in
each Local Authority
area

Consider regional
approaches to address
increased rough sleeping
where appropriate

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

July 2019

July 2020
and
Ongoing

To ensure Extreme Weather
Plans are reviewed and are
fit for purpose

o
jabl
Q
@D

Reduction in rough
sleeping in inclement
weather

Review local extreme
weather plans in
partnership with key
stakeholders

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

June 2019
and
annually
thereafter

Increase in rough
sleeping

Increased risk of
harm due to
adverse weather to
rough sleepers

& develop independent
accommodation based
projects aimed at addressing
the needs of chaotic clients
and those rough sleeping

Reduction in rough
sleeping

To establish a regional
working group on
developing projects
based on the key
principles of Housing
First linked to the
Housing First Network

Develop and deliver
models across each
region in partnership with
RSL partners to deliver
“Housing First” projects

Evaluate impact of
projects and revise

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

All Homelessness

Leads (Regional)

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

February
2019

April 2019

April 2020

Increase in rough
sleeping




projects as appropriate and
and required ongoing

To research repeat homeless | To ensure equality of | To research repeat Housing June 2020 | Increase in

presentations in order to access to service and | presentations and Solutions homelessness

enable services to respond to | improve service identify local trends and | Manager

the identified issues quality and outcomes | issues Caerphilly CBC

(local)

Examine local trends All Homelessness | Dec 2020 | Increase in rough
across the 5 Gwent Leads (Regional) sleeping
areas and to consider
options for addressing
repeat homeless
presentations
Implement options where | All Homelessness Increase in tenancy
appropriate and review Leads (Regional) | February | failures

o effectiveness of 2021 and

Q changes/options annual

«Q review

9]

& Reduce homelessness for younger people and support their wellbeing
Actions Welsh Government Tasks Lead Officer By When Risk Comments
/Review Priorities

Develop education Reduction in youth Review existing provision | Housing March Lack of awareness

packages and information for | homelessness across each Local Solutions 2019 around housing

young people around through the Youth Authority area Manager and homelessness

housing and homelessness Pathway model Caerphilly CBC issues leading to

(local) increases in
homelessness

Develop an education Social Services June 2019 | presentations and
package and engage leads and SP & Review | young people not
with education services commissioned in June being aware of
over implementing this services 2020 their rights and
within schools and other | Caerphilly CBC responsibilities
educational settings in Sue Cousins




each local authority area

Consider options for All Homelessness | June 2021
developing packages Leads (Regional)
that create consistency
across the region
Develop effective pre- Reduction in youth Review existing pre- Social Services March Increase in youth
tenancy training for young homelessness tenancy training leads and SP 2019 homelessness and
people in order to prepare through the Youth available in local area commissioned tenancy failures
young people for Pathway model services amongst young
independent living Caerphilly CBC people
Sue Cousins
Reduction in tenancy | Consider options June 2019
failures from young available for reviewing & annual
people existing provision and in review
partnership, implement
o revised programme
Q across Caerphilly area
%velop clear pathways for Reduction in Review existing process | Housing Sept 2019 | Increase in number
ung people leaving care homelessness in care | and procedure, Solutions of care leavers
% leaving population considering guidance, Manager becoming
best practice, service Caerphilly CBC homeless
user input and relevant (local)
legislation Failure to meet
corporate parenting
Develop and implement | Housing objectives and
revised pathway and Solutions January responsibilities for
identify gaps in best Manager 2020 & care leavers
practice to be taken Caerphilly CBC Ongoing
forward (local)
Ensure that appropriate Reduction in youth Review current support All Homelessness | Sept 2019 | Increase in youth

support and interventions are
in place to help young people
to remain in in appropriate

homelessness
through the youth
pathway model

and intervention
provisions across each
Local Authority area

Leads (Regional)

homelessness




accommodation

6 Increase joint planning, commissioning and delivery of services

Actions

Reduction in tenancy
failure through the
youth pathway model

Welsh Government
/Review Priorities

Consider options in light
of review and how these
could be better joined
together and more
effective in deliver

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

Lead Officer

January
2020

By When

Risk

Comments

To consider the methods and
potential benefits of joint
funding arrangements linked
to the Funding Flexibility
arrangements in the
development and funding of
services

6E abed

To make best use of
resources to tackle
homelessness and
related issue

Consider the findings
resulting from the
Flexible Funding pilots

Develop possible options
for considering joint
funding across the region
for services provided

Seek to secure funding
and develop preferred
pilot options where
appropriate

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

Sept 2020

April 2021

April 2022

Ineffective use of
funding

Duplication of
services and work

To deliver joint training
around homelessness,
homeless prevention and
related services across a
range of partner agencies

To deliver more joined
up, consistent and
connected services
that meet the needs of
service users

Establish Gwent wide
training programme for
key services and
stakeholders

Deliver training on
homeless process
across region and locally
as required

Deliver specific training

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

Housing

March
2019

June 2019
and
ongoing

June 2019

Advice and
Information provide
to service users is
not accurate

Increase in
homelessness and
reduction in
effective
preventative
services




in Caerphilly area on Solutions and
process, service access | Manager ongoing
and signposting Caerphilly CBC
(local)
Obtain feedback from All Homelessness | March
agencies and review Leads (Regional) | 2020 &
training programmes ongoing
To develop greater co- To deliver more joined | To develop local Housing June 2019 | Ineffective working
operation arrangements up, consistent and agreements with partner | Solutions and practices.
under Section 95 of the connected services RSLs Manager ongoing
Housing (wales) Act 2014 that meet the needs of Caerphilly CBC Increase in
service users (local) homelessness
Unsafe hospital
To develop partner All Homelessness | June 2020 | discharge
arrangements with Leads arrangements
Health across the region | (Regional)
o in relation to Inappropriate
Q homelessness accommodation
«Q placements and
® risks for both the
g public and the
individual
To provide greater To deliver more Identify a cohort in each | All Homelessness | March Ineffective use of
understanding of the journey | service user focused | of the authority areas Leads (Regional) | 2021 funding
through homeless services services that are more | and track them through
consistently applied the homeless process Duplication of
services and work
Assess effectiveness of | All Homelessness
this, identifying gaps, Leads (Regional)
duplication and cost June 2021

effectiveness of services

Develop options for

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)




different models of

service delivery and pilot August
these in each area or as 2021
appropriate
To ensure that relevant To ensure services Review homelessness Housing Feb 2020 | Advice and
legislation is fully integrated are legally compliant | procedures and Solutions Information provide
and taken into account in processes to ensure Manager to service users is
homelessness assessment compliance Caerphilly CBC not accurate
policies and procedures (local)
Increased legal
Implement revisions and | Housing April 2020 | challenge on
provide appropriate Solutions & ongoing | decision issued
training for staff with an Manager leading to
annual review as Caerphilly CBC increased staff time
required (local) being diverted to
reviews of
decisions
Increased use of
A% tem
Q porary
«Q accommodation
i and associated
- costs
Need to identify
funding streams
where new
services need to be
developed
To review and develop To increase Develop agreements Housing Sept 2019 | Increased tenancy
working practices and partnership working with RSL partners Solutions failure from Social
processes with key partner and improve access around homeless Manager Housing

agencies — Health,
Probation, Social Services,
RSL’s

to services for
homeless households

prevention and
associated activities
linked to securing
accommodation

Caerphilly CBC
(local)




Develop agreements
with Probation around
homeless prevention,
assessment and
interventions for
individuals leaving the
secure estate in line with
the National Offender
Pathway

Housing
Solutions
Manager
Caerphilly CBC
(local)

Sept 2019

Increased
homelessness

Increased
community risk

agencies and agencies with
a duty to co-operate

Housing Delays in re-
Review and revise local | Solutions Sept 2019 | housing through
working arrangements Manager lack of coordination
with Social Services Caerphilly CBC of support
(local)
Review local agreements | All Homelessness | April 2020
across Gwent and Leads (Regional) | & ongoing
consider options for
merging arrangements
g-? where appropriate
(@)
T8 review and develop Multi | To deliver effective Review MAPPA working | All Homelessness | April 2020 | Increased
ncy Public Protection multi agency working | arrangements across Leads (Regional)/ community risk
rrangements across Gwent | arrangements for high | Gwent and implement Gwent MAPPA from/towards
in partnership with statutory risk offenders these as appropriate Co-ordinator MAPPA offenders

| 7 Maximise access to a range of support

provided to vulnerable
households

individuals faced with
homelessness

vulnerable households,
what services are

Caerphilly CBC
(local)

resources

Actions Welsh Government Tasks Lead Officer By When Risk Comments
/Review Priorities
To enhance the work of To maximise the Develop a greater Housing Dec 2019 | Duplication of work
voluntary groups and support and services | understanding of all local | Solutions
services across Gwent that is | available to services provided for Manager Ineffective use of




delivered and how they
are funded

Review this information
across Gwent and
explore options for how
this could be better co-
ordinated and supported

Produce a directory of
voluntary services for
use across Gwent

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

February
2020

Sept 2020

To seek to manage and

mitigate against the impacts

oIdJniversaI Credit
QD

¢t ob

To seek to reduce

poverty, hardship and

homelessness

Review demand for
financial inclusion/debt
advice services across
Gwent

Examine options for
increasing capacity and
joint working across
Gwent

Pilot possible options
and evaluate outcomes
and benefits

Ensure homelessness is
raised as a key issue in
Anti-Poverty work in
each Local Authority

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

Sept 2020

Dec 2020

April 2021
& annual
review

Dec 2019
& ongoing

Increased
homelessness
presentations

Increased cost to
Local Authorities

Universal credit —
regional
information on web
with partners.
Reduce
duplication.




To seek to further integrate To create greater Develop specific training | All Homelessness | July 2019 | Increased
Supporting People services connectivity between | around homeless Leads (Regional) | & ongoing | homelessness
at the heart of homeless Support and prevention for support presentations
prevention provision homeless prevention, | workers in each local
increasing the authority area Potential loss of
effectiveness of funding to SP
services overall Seek to develop local Housing May 2019 | programme
information sharing Solutions through lack of
arrangements in line with | Manager evidence in
GDPR in order to aid the | Caerphilly CBC homeless
facilitation of greater joint | (local) prevention agenda
working and integration
of services/outcomes
To examine models of Housing February
co-working/co-funding to | Solutions 2020 &
deliver services more Manager ongoing
effectively Caerphilly CBC
5 (local)
(@)
T8 provide easy access to To seek to reduce Review current provision | Housing Dec 2019 | Increase in
t and money poverty, hardship and | and access Solutions homelessness
management services homelessness arrangements Manager presentations
Caerphilly CBC
Debt and money (local) Inability to
management - households Obtain views from March financially sustain
with dependent children in service users and key 2020 tenancies
them are considerably more agencies around
susceptible to rent arrears in services
both the private and social
housing sectors. Make recommendations Sept 2020

based on the findings
and implement these
where appropriate and
practicable to do so in
partnership with relevant
agencies




Consider the services All Homelessness | May 2021

across each Local Leads (Regional)

Authority and how these

could be better

integrated
To provide an appropriate To ensure appropriate | Review current provision | Housing March Increase in
range of support services for | support is provided to | and access Solutions 2020 homeless
individuals with mental health | a range households arrangements Manager presentations from
issues in order to prevent or Caerphilly CBC individuals with

relieve homelessness (local) mental health

Obtain views from Sept 2020 | issues

service users and key

agencies around Increased costs to

services agencies in

addressing acute

o Make recommendations February | mental health
Q based on the findings 2020 issues
«Q and implement these
® where appropriate and
a practicable to do so in

partnership with relevant

agencies

Consider the services All Homelessness

across each Local Leads (Regional) | June 2020

Authority and how these

could be better

integrated
To provide an appropriate To ensure appropriate | Review current provision | Housing March Increase in
range of support services for | support is provided to | and access Solutions 2020 homelessness
individuals with drug and a range households arrangements Manager presentations
alcohol issues in order to prevent or Caerphilly CBC

relieve homelessness (local)
Obtain views from Sept 2020 | Increased costs to

service users and key

statutory agencies




agencies around
services

Make recommendations
based on the findings
and implement these
where appropriate and
practicable to do so in
partnership with relevant
agencies

Consider the services
across each Local
Authority and how these
could be better
integrated

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

February
2020

June 2020

in addressing
health and
wellbeing issues as
a result of chronic
alcohol/drug abuse

To provide an appropriate

range of support services for

ﬂviduals fleeing domestic
se

ot ab

To ensure appropriate
support is provided to
a range households
in order to prevent or
relieve homelessness

Review current provision
and access
arrangements

Obtain views from
service users and key
agencies around
services

Make recommendations
based on the findings
and implement these
where appropriate and
practicable to do so in
partnership with relevant
agencies

Consider the services
across each Local
Authority and how these
could be better

Housing
Solutions
Manager
Caerphilly CBC
(local)

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

March
2020

Sept 2020

February
2020

June 2020

More significant
adverse effects on
individuals feeling
domestic abuse

Increased risk of
harm to victims of
abuse




integrated

To provide an appropriate To ensure appropriate | Review current provision | Housing March Increase in
range of support services for | support is provided to | and access Solutions 2020 homeless
individuals being discharged | a range households arrangements Manager presentations
from custody in order to prevent or Caerphilly CBC
relieve homelessness (local) Increase in rough
Obtain views from Sept 2020 | sleeping
service users and key
agencies around Increased
services community risks
and impact on
wider community
Make recommendations February
based on the findings 2020
and implement these
where appropriate and
practicable to do so in
o partnership with relevant
Q agencies
«Q
R Consider the services All Homelessness
ﬁ across each Local Leads (Regional) | June 2020
Authority and how these
could be better
integrated
To ensure that services are To provide equality of | To undertake a review of | All Homelessness | Dec 2020 | Increase in
accessible to all households | access to services services and how these | Leads (Regional) homeless
irrespective of their particular are accessed, including presentations
needs and backgrounds a potential mystery
shopper survey Ineffective use of
resources
Explore findings and All Homelessness
make recommendations | Leads (Regional) | June 2021 | Inequality in

across each area for
service improvements
where required

service delivery




To provide access to Increase in the To undertake a review of | All Homelessness | Sept 2020 | Increase in youth
appropriate mediation homeless prevention | the mediation services Leads (Regional) homelessness
services to prevent activity and positive provided and explore
homelessness and tenancy outcomes possibilities for different Ineffective use of
failure delivery models, taking funding

into account the funding

used for schemes Duplication of

services

Consider options and All Homelessness

make recommendations | Leads (Regional) | Feb 2021

in light of findings

All Homelessness
Implement preferred Leads (Regional)
options
June 2021

To provide an appropriate To ensure appropriate | Review current provision | Housing March Increase in
rdbge of support services for | support is provided to | and access Solutions 2020 homeless
@ugees and asylum seekers | a range households arrangements Manager presentations
[00) in order to prevent or Caerphilly CBC
I relieve homelessness (local) Increase in rough
o8 Obtain views from Sept 2020 | sleeping among

service users and key refugees

agencies around

services

Make recommendations

based on the findings February | Lack of community

and implement these 2020 cohesion and

where appropriate and
practicable to do so in
partnership with relevant
agencies

Consider the services
across each Local

All Homelessness
Leads (Regional)

impact on wider
community




Authority and how these June 2020
could be better
integrated
To provide an appropriate To ensure appropriate | Review current provision | Housing March Increase in
range of support services support is provided to | and access Solutions 2020 homeless
older persons at risk of a range households arrangements Manager presentations
homelessness in order to prevent or Caerphilly CBC
relieve homelessness (local) Increase in risk to
Obtain views from Sept 2020 | health and
service users and key wellbeing of older
agencies around persons
services
Increased costs in
Make recommendations February | health care
based on the findings 2020
and implement these
where appropriate and
practicable to do so in
o partnership with relevant
Q agencies
«Q
® Consider the services All Homelessness
g across each Local Leads (Regional) | June 2020
Authority and how these
could be better
integrated
To provide a co-ordinated To ensure appropriate | Review current provision | Housing March Increase in
approach to delivering support is provided to | and access Solutions 2020 homelessness
support to families and a range households arrangements Manager presentations
expectant parents in order to prevent or Caerphilly CBC
relieve homelessness (local) Increased costs to
Obtain views from Sept 2020 | Local Authorities in
service users and key provision of
agencies around services
services
Adverse impact on
Make recommendations | All Homelessness | February children’s health,
based on the findings Leads (Regional) | 2020 wellbeing and




and implement these
where appropriate and
practicable to do so in
partnership with relevant
agencies

Consider the services

education

across each Local June 2020
Authority and how these
could be better
integrated
To ensure homelessness To ensure appropriate | Review existing All Homelessness | Aug 2019
services are aligned with the | support and safeguarding procedures | Leads (Regional)
expectations of the Gwent safeguards are in within each Local
Safeguarding Board place to a range of Authority and Gwent
households in order to | protocols.
prevent or relieve
homelessness
o Ensure staff are provided | All Homelessness | Aug 2019
Q with appropriate training | Leads (Regional) | and
Q ongoing

8 Increase opportunities for training and employment for vulnerable people
o Actions Welsh Government Tasks Lead Officer By When Risk Comments
/Review Priorities
To create opportunities for To increase training, Examine current Housing April 2020 | Increased social
training and employment for | education and provisions and to Solutions exclusion
the most vulnerable in employment establish the gaps in Manager
society including those who opportunities to services alongside Caerphilly CBC Increase in
are homeless or at risk of reduce poverty and opportunities (local) homelessness
being homeless increase financial
capacity of
households
Develop local July 2020
partnerships to increase & ongoing

capacity and to increase

Housing

opportunities

Solutions




Manager
Caerphilly CBC
(local)
|9 Recording and sharing information between partners, as appropriate, to help service-users
Actions Welsh Government Tasks Lead Officer By When Risk Comments
/Review Priorities
To ensure that services To ensure services Review existing Housing May 2019 | Failure to meet
comply with the requirements | are legally compliant arrangements in place Solutions legal requirements
of GDPR in day to day under WASPI and make | Manager and obligations
service delivery appropriate changes to Caerphilly CBC
ensure compliance (local)
To ensure that case To ensure the data Review case recording Housing April 2020 | Failure to meet
recording systems and provided and case system, database Solutions legal requirements
subsequent performance recording systems are | information and reporting | Manager and obligations
inkbrmation are robust robust and can be system Caerphilly CBC
g used to inform service (local) Failure to be able
D delivery, shape policy | Consider outcomes of October to accurately
ol and inform demand review and implement 2020 record outcomes
= recommendations and data required
by Welsh
Government
Compare systems and All Homelessness | January
data recording across Leads (Regional) | 2021 Inability to accurate
Gwent in order to assess demand for
develop common services
frameworks and
consistency in recording
including supporting All Homelessness
people funding services | Leads (Regional)
Provide training to staff
and implement April 2021
framework




To develop local information
on service demands,
performance and delivery to
demonstrate service
pressures and effectiveness
of provision

Increase the local
knowledge of service
demands and
pressure to inform
future service delivery

Develop key reports and
information from
Caerphilly Council’'s
database relating to
Homelessness, Support
and Temporary
Accommodation

Housing
Solutions
Manager
Caerphilly CBC
(local)

| 10 Modernise services to embrace new technologies and ways of working

Dec 2020

Failure to be able
to accurately
record outcomes
and data required
by Welsh
Government

Inability to accurate
assess demand for
services

utilised to improve
customer experiences
and the effectiveness of
service provision

Caerphilly CBC
(local)

Actions Welsh Government Tasks Lead Officer By When Risk Comments
/Review Priorities
To ensure services are Increase the To develop agile working | Housing April 2019 | Increase in
responsive and effective in effectiveness and processes and Solutions homelessness
aB@Hressing local needs resilience of statutory | implement this across Manager through lack of
ough embracing new services provided to the Housing Solutions Caerphilly CBC service user
wbrking practices and homeless households | service (local) awareness of
temhnology services
N To provide connected
customer service Safe use and
information systems in | To review and develop Housing May 2020 | management of
line with the information sharing Solutions data and
requirements of agreements across Manager information
GDPR partner agencies in line Caerphilly CBC
with GDPR (local)
To examine IT system Housing May 2021
usage and how data and | Solutions
information can be best | Manager




Page 53



Appendix 4

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT FORM

April 2016

THE COUNCIL’S EQUALITIES STATEMENT

This Council recognises that people have different needs, requirements and goals and we
will work actively against all forms of discrimination by promoting good relations and
mutual respect within and between our communities, residents, elected members, job
applicants and workforce.

We will also work to create equal access for everyone to our services, irrespective of
ethnic origin, sex, age, marital status, sexual orientation, disability, gender reassignment,
religious beliefs or non-belief, use of Welsh language, BSL or other languages, nationality,
responsibility for any dependents or any other reason which cannot be shown to be
justified.

NAME OF NEW OR
REVISED PROPOSAL * Gwent Homelessness Strategy 2018-22

DIRECTORATE
Social Services and Housing

SERVICE AREA
Housing Solutions

CONTACT OFFICER
Sue Cousins

DATE FOR NEXT REVIEW
OR REVISION December 2019

*Throughout this Equalities Impact Assessment Form, ‘proposal’ is
used to refer to what is being assessed, and therefore includes policies,
strategies, functions, procedures, practices, initiatives, projects and
savings proposals.

R
CA ERPHILLY
CAERFFII.I
5 4

A greener place Page 54
Man gwyrddach



INTRODUCTION

The aim of an Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is to ensure that Equalities and Welsh Language
issues have been proactively considered throughout the decision making processes governing
work undertaken by every service area in the Council as well as work done at a corporate level.

The form should be used if you have identified a need for a full EIA following the screening process
covered in the Equalities Implications in Committee Reports guidance document (available on
the Equalities and Welsh Language Portal on the Council’s intranet).

The EIA should highlight any areas of risk and maximise the benefits of proposals in terms of
Equalities. It therefore helps to ensure that the Council has considered everyone who might be
affected by the proposal.

It also helps the Council to meet its legal responsibilities under the Equality Act 2010 (Statutory
Duties) (Wales) Regulations 2011, the Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 and supports the
wider aims of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. There is also a requirement
under Human Rights legislation for Local Authorities to consider Human Rights in developing
proposals.

Specifically, Section 147 of the Equality Act 2010 is the provision that requires decision-makers to
have ‘due regard’ to the equality implications of their decisions and Welsh Language Standards 88-
97 require specific consideration of Welsh speakers under the Welsh Language Standards (No.1)
Regulations 2015.

The Older People’s Commissioner for Wales has also published ‘Good Practice Guidance for
Equality and Human Rights Impact Assessments and Scrutinising Changes to Community
Services in Wales’ to ensure that Local Authorities, and other service providers, carry out thorough
and robust impact assessments and scrutiny when changes to community services are proposed,
and that every consideration is given to mitigate the impact on older people and propose
alternative approaches to service delivery.

The Council’s work across Equalities, Welsh Language and Human Rights is covered in more
detail through the Equalities and Welsh Language Objectives and Action Plan 2016-2020.

This approach strengthens work to promote Equalities by helping to identify and address any
potential discriminatory effects before introducing something new or changing working practices,
and reduces the risk of potential legal challenges.

When carrying out an EIA you should consider both the positive and negative consequences of
your proposals. If a project is designed for a specific group e.g. disabled people, you also need to
think about what potential effects it could have on other areas e.g. young people with a disability,
BME people with a disability.

There are a number of supporting guidance documents available on the Equalities and Welsh
Language Portal and the Council’'s Equalities and Welsh Language team can offer support as the
EIA is being developed. Please note that the team does not write EIAs on behalf of service areas,
the support offered is in the form of advice, suggestions and in effect, quality control.

Contact equalities@caerphilly.gov.uk for assistance.

Page 55


mailto:equalities@caerphilly.gov.uk

PURPOSE OF THE PROPOSAL

1

What is the proposal intended to achieve?

The Gwent Homelessness Strategy is a requirement of the Housing (Wales) Act
2014. This is a new strategy and has been developed on a regional basis unlike any
previously published homeless plan. The strategy is underpinned by an extensive
review of services, stakeholders and providers and this research has directed the
development of regional and local actions for the forthcoming 4 years. The strategy,
review and action plan will be publically available documents, available in English and
Welsh, on paper and on line.

Councils in Gwent have a statutory duty to give housing advice to all its residents and
duties to provide temporary accommodation as required to homeless families,
pregnant women, certain young people and vulnerable single people. The Gwent
Homeless teams also have a duty to cooperate with the responsible authorities: the
police, probation and prisons to help to house high risk offenders and under the duties
to prevent crime and disorder.

The four priorities of the strategy are to
e Help improve access to suitable and affordable housing
e Offer fast and effective advice and support, working with partners to help
vulnerable people
e Minimise homelessness and prevent it through early intervention
e Ensure fair, equal and person-centred homeless services

Who are the service users affected by the proposal?

Homelessness or the threat of such a crisis can happen to any household at any time,
regardless of socioeconomic status, household make-up or age. We know the profile
of service users through the data that each organisation collects (WHO12). There is a
range of publically available information which shows us who our services users might
be in the future. The extensive consultation exercise undertaken to develop the
strategy also provides us with good information so that we can design and develop
services and actions appropriate to meet the identified need.

Table 1 displays the number of persons per square kilometre, showing that
Monmouthshire is by far the most rural area in Gwent.

Number of people per square | Mid- Mid- Mid- | Mid- | Mid- | Mid-
kilometre year year year | year | year | year
2011 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | 2015 | 2016
Blaenau Gwent 642.1 | 642.2 | 641.9 | 640.8 | 639.6 | 640.4
Caerphilly 644.5 | 645.4 | 646.2 | 648.7 | 649.5 | 650.6
Monmouthshire 107.8 | 107.9 | 108.5| 108.7 | 108.9 | 109.3
Newport 765.2 | 766.9 |769.2 | 770.7 | 775.6 | 782.8
Torfaen 7255 | 726.9 |727.2|728.8 | 730.6 | 732.3
Wales 98.3 98.5 | 985 | 98.6 | 98.4 98

Table 1: National Statistics Local Authority Population Projections for Wales 2014

Page 56




Population growth estimates in Graph 1 show that proportionally, the greatest
population growth is projected to be in Newport over the next twenty years, with
Caerphilly showing a small projected increase. Conversely, the population of Blaenau
Gwent may decrease, whilst Torfaen and Monmouthshire reduce only slightly. It is
fair to assume that Newport is likely to see more of a corresponding increase in the
general demand for public services, compared to the other Gwent local authorities
because of this.

Population Projections

180,000

160,000

S

s 140,000

)

2

o 120,000

(-5

8

o 100,000

[t

80,000

60,000
N O™~ 0 OO O AN OO < 1N OO0 OO O I AN M < 1N OSSN 0 O
AN D N O D A R R L U L A U
< 0D O N0 OO T NN <N ONO OO Jd NN <N O IN 0
™ = H A AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN D DD DD
O O O O O O O O O O 0O 00 0O 0O 000 0O 0O OoOOoOOoO o o
AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN N AN AN AN AN NN AN NN

Timeframe (Years)

e Blaenau Gwent === Caerphilly Monmouthshire
e Newport = Torfaen

Graphl: National Statistics Local Authority Population Projections for Wales 2014. *Assumptions about births, deaths,
and migration are have also been incorporated into the figures by the Welsh Government

In Table 2 below, we see the range and levels of diversity across the region as a
whole, broken down to the individual local authority level.

Page 57




Table 2

Percentages of the | Blaenau | Caerphilly | Monmouthshire | Newport | Torfaen Wales
Population: Gwent

Aged 16-24* 10.8 104 9.2 11.1 10.6 11.6
Aged 25-44* 24.6 25.1 19.9 25.9 23.9 23.8
Aged 65 plus* 19.8 18.8 24.1 17.4 20.1 20.4
Working age adults

that are disabled** 25.4 26 21.4 23.7 23.3 22.5
Male* 49.3 49.0 49.4 49.1 48.7 49.3
Female* 50.7 51.0 50.6 50.9 51.3 50.7
gdeenndtgigg as other | There is a widely acknowledged gap in statistical data on

gender identity in the UK, which it is anticipated the 2021
Census will address.

From Non-white

Background*** 2 2 14 8 2.5 4.7
From White

Background***+ 98 98 98.6 92 97.5 95.3
Gypsy and lrish 0.1 0.02 0.01 0.06 0.2 0.1
Travellerr*x**

Asylum 0 0 0 18.32 0 -
Seekergrrrrrx

Refugees* <+ 1.7 3.7 4.0 25 3.0 -
Household 0.7 0.5 0.6 2.9 0.5 1.7
Language*******

Heterosexual - 96.4 98.7 954 97.7 95
Identifying as Gay -

or Bisexual*+xerex 1 0.7 1.9 1 15
1 Person House-

hold********* 33 28 28 32 30 32
1 Adult with

Child(ren)*xseee 7.8 8.0 4.6 8.1 7.1 6.8
2 Plus Adults and

Child(ren)*#ssss 19.8 22.3 21.3 22.2 22.1 20.3
2 Plus Adults no

Children#ssrsres 39.8 41.9 45.8 37.8 41.0 41.3
N

Rgligion********** 41.1 40.9 28.5 29.7 35.8 32.1
Christigreresreses 49.9 50.7 62.5 56.9 55.4 57.6
Buddhistrrrresssis 02 02 03 02 02 03
Hindu***xxxxxx 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.3 0.3
Jewishtrrrxi 001 004 01 Ol 002 Ol
MUS iy 0.3 02 0.3 4.7 0.3 1.5
[ 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
Other

Religion+irreies 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4
Pregnant (aged 19

and under)

Kkkkkkkkkkk 118 117 79 96 117 119
Children looked

after by local

authority (aged O-

) R 17.3 18.9 16.5 20.2 18.4 17.9

Page 58




Table 3 displays the number of households presenting to local authority homeless
services throughout three financial years, compared to the duties owed:

Household Blaenau Gwent Caerphilly Monmouthshire Newport Torfaen

Numbers Not
Percentages

2015-16
2016-17
2017-18
2015-16
2016-17
2017-18
2015-16
2016-17
2017-18
2015-16
2016-17
2017-18
2015-16
2016-17
2017-18

Total
Household
Numbers
(Total
Outcomes
Only)
Ineligible
Homeless -
Assessment
Applications
Eligible but not
Homeless or
Threatened 129 | 108 | 48 21 249 | 816 195 | 240 7 858 | 339 | 107 | 186 | 150 23
with
Homelessness
Eligible and
Prevention
Assistance 267 | 303 | 289 | 249 | 609 571 | 249 | 183 | 255 | 393 | 537 | 461 | 333 | 432 | 427
Provided
(section 66)
Eligible and
Duty to help to
Secure
(section 73)
Eligible,
Homeless but
not in Priority

552 | 651 | 668 | 672 (1581 (1972 | 591 | 744 | 584 |2154 (2532 |2142 | 780 (1053 | 1116

132 | 198 | 263 | 288 | 525 |410 96 | 216 | 228 | 537 |1107 | 968 | 147 | 315 | 395

9 18 32 45 54 | 19 6 9 19 | 114 | 321 | 294 | 24 6 129

Need

Eligible,

Homeless and

in Priority

Need, but - - - 18 24 4 9 ) 12 15 15 8 21 12 23
Intentionally

so

Eligible,

Unintentionally

Homeless and | ) | 5 | 36 | 54 | 81 | 134 | 39 | 36 | 32 | 204 | 180 | 278 | 69 | 66 | 39

in Priority
Need (section
75)

Total Section
66, 73 and 75 | 411 | 522 | 588 | 591 |1215 (1115 | 384 | 435 | 515 |1134 |1824 |1707 | 549 | 813 861
Duties

Table 3 WHO12 Data Collected by Local Authorities. Numbers of presenting homeless cases and type of assistance given.
Hyphen means zero figure was submitted to Welsh Government

Page 59




IMPACT ON THE PUBLIC AND STAFF

3

Does the proposal ensure that everyone has an equal access to all the
services available or proposed, or benefits equally from the proposed
changes, or does not lose out in greater or more severe ways due to the
proposals?

A wide ranging consultation exercise took place to ensure we consulted as broadly
as possible:

e A desktop review of key literature, statistical data and samples of
homelessness cases from each of the five councils.

e Focus groups and group discussions with key staff in the five councils (from
departments relevant to the preparation and implementation of homelessness
planning). Strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats (SWOT) and
political, economic, social, technology and legislation (PESTL) analyses and
semi-structured interviews were used.

e Focus groups with Supporting People providers using SWOT and PESTL
analyses and themed group discussions.

e A regional event to collect feedback from service providers, partners and other
stakeholders (over 400 individuals from representative organisations across
Gwent were invited and 140 people attended the event. Representatives
covering 25 themes

e The themes we explored included gender, LGBT, domestic violence, gypsy
and traveller communities, older people, young people and care leavers,
mental health, drug and alcohol use, armed forces, offenders, disability,
cultural diversity, ethnicity, refugee and asylum seekers, health and social
care service users.

e Surveys with people who have experienced homelessness and related
services first hand across Gwent — factoring in equality and diversity,
vulnerabilities and varying support needs (there were 165 respondents).

e Direct engagement with different service user groups.

Homelessness services are provided by both statutory and voluntary agencies and
must be built around the needs and preferences of service users, as much as
reasonably possible. Consultation and partnership working has therefore been
central to the development of the homelessness review and strategy. This will
continue to be a very important element, as homelessness action plans develop in
each of the five local authorities over the coming years.

The data collected from service users has been anonymised. Statutory and voluntary
agencies that helped to carry out the surveys were all provided with a brief to help
make sure service users’ consent was fully informed and everyone participated
consensually.

All the information collected has been analysed with fundamental elements being
drawn out, to structure the reviews (and strategic action plans) and address the
points outlined in the introduction. This work has then been condensed into the
themes embraced within the homelessness strategy, in the form of a vision, mission,

Page 60




values and strategic objectives, with greater specific detail in the action plans.

Actions required:

e Check the equalities monitoring data returns; make sure we consult with Tai
Pawb.

e Take advantage of the Street Homeless Information Network to gain detailed
insight into the support needs and homeless interventions required for this
hard to consult group.

e We need to improve our engagement with hard to reach homeless from home
individuals and others such as sofa surfers.

e Rolling service user surveys?

What are the consequences of the above for specific groups?

The benefits of cross boundary working across the region will provide us with the
opportunities to provide wider ranging and more inclusive services: Savings may be
achieved by jointly commissioning services (e.g. a cross boundary rough sleeper
hostel, a cross boundary gypsy and traveller support service) however; working as
individual authorities, the cost: benefit of providing a new service would be difficult to
demonstrate. The regional strategy approach provides a much needed partnership
funding opportunity to provide services we can ill afford as individual local authorities.

Equality and fair access to services are essential components of the new homelessness
strategy. All of the Gwent local authorities have statutory duties contained in the Equality
Act 2010 and each of the Gwent local authorities Strategic Equality and Diversity
Plans/Policies for further information have been referenced in the strategy. There are a
number of policy documents around equality, diversity and fairer access to services that
have strategic links with homelessness. Examples include: The completion of a Gypsy
and Traveller Accommodation Assessment, to identify housing needs amongst the
Gypsy and Traveller community; older people strategies and plans; SP strategies and
plans; younger people’s strategies and plans, housing adaptation and disabled facility
grant policies and procedures and also plans connected to refugee and asylum seekers.

We are aware that individually, authorities within the region have variations in terms
of diversity: Newport for example, being a city authority, demonstrates a wider range
of ethnicity, refugee/asylum seekers and religious variation amongst its homeless
presentations. In Blaenau Gwent there are a higher proportion of single homeless
presentations compared to the rest of the region and given that it is the smallest of
the council areas within the region, this represents a difficulty in terms of assisting
single homeless people.

Through adopting a regional consultation approach and comparison of historical and
more recent data, the regional homeless strategy approach provides us with a wider
range of opportunities to address imbalances of service across the region for
homeless people who are not currently in receipt of the most appropriate services.

Actions required:
¢ Maintain equalities data monitoring and analysis throughout the period of the

Page 61




strategy.

Annually review the strategy action plan where changes in equalities
monitoring data have been identified.

Ensure the strategy action plan continues to be relevant and positive for all
service users.

In line with the requirements of the Welsh Language Standards. (No.1)
Regulations 2015, please note below what effects, if any (whether positive or
adverse), the proposal would have on opportunities for persons to use the
Welsh language, and treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the
English language.

All documentation associated with the development and preparation of the regional
strategy has been undertaken in accordance with Welsh Language Standards 88 to
93. All published documentation will be available in English and Welsh, on paper
and online.

All services available in English will also be available in Welsh, whether spoken or
written. This will apply to all services such as the provision of advice and assistance,
the provision of legal documentation such as personal housing plans and,
correspondence confirming the duties under the Housing (Wales) Act 2014.

Actions required:

Collect, monitor and review the demographic spread of Welsh language
speakers amongst service users

If possible, utilise the 2021 census data on Welsh language and demographic
spread across the region

Conduct an annual Welsh skills audit of housing advice staff and available
referral services

Continue to promote and encourage Welsh language learning opportunities
within homeless and associated services for homeless service users

Promote services in Welsh alongside all existing and planned homeless
service user communications

Page 62




INFORMATION COLLECTION

6

Is full information and analysis of users of the service available?

We are satisfied that all the available information from service users, stakeholders,
officers and staff has been taken into account in the preparation of the 4 year
strategy. We are also aware that data capture limitations do exist, such as that for
rough sleepers. A new and interactive information collection exercise is planned for
the whole of Wales in 2019 known as SHIN (the Street Homeless Information
Network). This project will provide detailed information on this service user group, to
assess need and improve service planning mechanisms for rough sleepers. This will
assist us with the Gwent regional approach to assisting rough sleepers throughout
the term of the strategy

There will always be under reporting of some forms of homelessness by certain
service users and these are issues largely outside of the remit of the strategy.
However, where wider information and data collections from other partner agencies
permits data sharing, we will work as closely as possible to be as inclusive as
possible with service provision. Examples of potential under-reporting are hate crime
incidents and domestic violence, where the barriers to reporting and seeking
homelessness service assistance lies with the service user not the service.

Actions required:

e Ensure that all our homeless service partnership work includes confidential
routes and pathways for diverse groups.

CONSULTATION

7

What consultation has taken place?

Guidance and advice in the preparation and undertaking of this assessment has
been sought from:

Anwen Cullinane

Senior Policy Officer (Equalities and Welsh Language)

Public Protection, Penallta House, Ystrad Mynach, CF82 7PG
Tel: 01443 864404 Email: equalities@caerffili.gov.uk

Vicki Doyle

Policy Officer: provision of advice on census data capture and planned changes for 2021
Corporate Policy Unit, Penallta House, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach, CF82 7PG

Tel: 01443 866391

Email: doylevm@caerphilly.gov.uk

Lisa Rawlings

Regional Armed Forces Covenant Liaison Officer: additional survey data provision
Tel: 01443 864447

Email: rawlil@caerphilly.gov.uk

Actions required:

Page 63



mailto:equalities@caerffili.gov.uk
mailto:doylevm@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:rawlil@caerphilly.gov.uk

MONITORING AND REVIEW

8

How will the proposal be monitored?

All service user data collection systems are set up to record and monitor equalities
data. The assessment of the homeless duties local authorities are required to make
go a stage further: the homeless assessment has to take into consideration an
applicant’s particular circumstances. Examples of this will be whether an applicant is
fleeing domestic violence, is experiencing hate crime, has vulnerability or other
special reason determining them as vulnerable for that reason. This type of detail is
recorded within the statutory homeless returns required by Welsh Government.

Actions required:
e Monitor the statutory WHO12 data sets specifically tables 3 and 4a to 4d

How will the monitoring be evaluated?

We will use the collected equalities monitoring data to examine the efficacy of the
strategy action plan to ensure that it remains representative of the various and
diverse groups we have identified across the region. How and when will you do this?

Actions required:
¢ Include the requirement to monitor and evaluate the effectiveness of equalities
monitoring in the homeless strategy action plan annual review.

10

Have any support / guidance / training requirements been identified?

As expressed in the WG’s 10 year Homelessness Plan 2009-19 it remains important
to maximise opportunities for training and employment for vulnerable people, as
“‘engagement with training and employment creates the foundation for stable
tenancies”. The WG’s New Employability Plan launched March 2018 provides four
updated actions for improving employability in Wales. Understandably the WG’s
Rough Sleeping Action Plan 2018 and National Principles for Housing First 2018
make strong strategic links with employment, education and training and these
themes are all connected with the new homelessness strategy.

Staff training and the need for continual professional development (CPD) is
connected to significant amount of the consultation feedback. For example, customer
service skills, managing expectations, managing confrontation, working with private
landlords, legal knowledge, proficiency tests, psychologically informed practice,
ensuring refresher training and good training for new staff and apprenticeship
schemes were all mentioned during the Welsh Homeless Network meeting on
16.01.18.

In the Wales Audit Office report How Local Government manages demand —

Page 64




Homelessness 2018, recommendation 1 supports staff being “sufficiently skilled to
deal with the new demands of mediating, problem solving, negotiating and
influencing”. Training was brought up a number of times during consultation (e.g.
Welsh Homeless Network meeting 16.01.18 and Caerphilly Council Staff Focus
Group meeting 24.01.18). However, it remains a concern that training could become
increasingly limited due to council capacity/cost (e.g. Monmouthshire County Council
Local Authority Staff Focus Group 13.02.18). Further, there are concerns that
homeless legislation is being interpreted differently (e.g. Stakeholder Engagement
Event on 28.02.18) and this could impact on the accuracy of the data capture for
certain client groups.

Prison leavers and those leaving institutions or care are consistently at risk of
homelessness and should be focused upon, with prison leavers particularly at risk of
rough sleeping. Exploring specialist recovery and rehabilitation programmes,
community payback unpaid work, education, training and employment, mentoring
and working with families of offenders etc. can be an effective approach to take. |
think this paragraph is in the wrong section.

Actions required:
There are certain areas we have identified that are not overly resource intensive:

e Work with Rent Smart Wales to promote and improve awareness of equality
and diversity in the private rented sector (the highest growth area of housing
supply in Wales). standards/educate landlords in the sector e.g. offer free
training and support for landlords

e Lack of training among statutory and 3rd sectors on modern day slavery and
risks of exploitation to vulnerable, including those homeless, with mental
health and substance misuse issues: work with Supporting People to promote
training opportunities

e Gypsy and Traveller cultural awareness training is required by all agencies:
arrange a regional training and awareness raising event

e The provision of council staff training could be opened up to agency staff to
ensure consistency of and maximise resources.

e Participate in the Integrated Offender Management group which has been
established to take an holistic approach to the wellbeing of offenders, their
families and reduce the re-offending rate.

11

Where you have identified mitigating factors in previous answers that lessen
the impact on any particular group in the community, or have identified any
elsewhere, please summarise them here.

Consultation with hard to reach groups such as street homeless rough sleepers has
the potential to radically improve through the SHIN project. This project will be
hosted by the Wallich and will manage the collection of rough sleeper information
across Wales. The benefit of this data collection is that it will link in with the
Supporting People outcomes data. Supporting People and Homelessness services
are intrinsically linked partners.

All of the homeless teams in the region operate the Abritas housing management
system, which will enable consistency and accuracy of our equalities data collection.

Page 65




A Gwent wide Armed Forces Covenant Liaison Officer is in post to ensure forces
leavers are not disadvantaged because of the time spent away from the region on
military service. The post holder has successfully achieved changes in housing
policy in two of the local authorities in Gwent: this is a significant achievement and
addresses a major area of housing disadvantage.

12

What wider use will you make of this Equality Impact Assessment?

The practice of undertaking an EIA on a regional basis has provided us with the
assurance that the five authorities have considered the equalities agenda in a
consistent manner. The overarching themes identified in the consultation process
have been developed into actions that are underpinned by themes and wider
strategic actions to encompass equal access to all. Where the strategic action plan
contains local actions, the relevant local authority will incorporate the local standards
of their equality and diversity policies.

The EIA will be used when we need to respond to emerging trends and changes in
regional and area specific population demographic over the term of the strategy
action plan. This EIA will also be used to support regional and local proposals for
new schemes and support commissioning with partner agencies.

Actions required:
¢ Include EIA within the Regional Homeless Strategy document set for
publication
e EIA, when completed, to be returned to equalities@caerphilly.gov.uk for
publishing on the Council's website.

Completed by: Suzanne Cousins

Date: 18" October 2018

Position: Housing Solutions Manager

Name of Head of Service: Shaun Couzens

Page 66



mailto:equalities@caerphilly.gov.uk

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 6

B
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

CABINET - 12TH DECEMBER 2018

SUBJECT: UNIT 21 LAWN INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, RHYMNEY - LEASE
RENEWAL TO GROUNDWORK CAERHILLY T/A THE FURNITURE
REVIVAL

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR COMMUNITIES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1  To seek Cabinet approval for the Council to enter into a new 10 year lease with Groundwork
Caerphilly (trading as The Furniture Revival) for Unit 21 Lawn Industrial Estate. The unit
comprises 13,103 sq ft and attracts a peppercorn annual rental of £1 per annum.

1.2 The request set out in this report was originally considered and endorsed by Cabinet on 7
June 2017. Since then, there has been a change of legal entity from GC Enterprises (Wales)
Ltd to Groundwork Caerphilly in order to achieve the tax benefits afforded to a charity.

2. SUMMARY

2.1  Groundwork Caerphilly trading as The Furniture Revival and predecessor organisations has
been in occupation of Unit 21 Lawn Industrial Estate since May 2001 when a 10 year lease
was granted and subsequently the company has held over on the existing agreement by virtue
of the Landlord & Tenant Act 1954. The lease is on fully repairing and insuring terms at an
annual rental of £1 per annum.

2.2  The Furniture Revival is a social enterprise which, through minimising waste for disposal by
reuse and recycling supports the community and alleviates poverty by providing access to
household furniture, electrical items and household paint whilst providing a hub for volunteers
and facilitating training to enhance employability and skills.

2.3  The report sets out how the request for a new lease meets the requirements of the Council’s
Protocol for the Disposal of Property. The report also details the financial implications if the
new lease is agreed and how the Council would comply with the EC regulations on State Aid.

2.4  Cabinet approval is being sought to enter into a new 10 year lease with Groundwork
Caerphilly trading as The Furniture Revival at less than the best price that could potentially
otherwise be achieved to maintain the best service interests of the Authority.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY
3.1 The provision of key employment sites make a major contribution to the Council’s
regeneration strategy — A Foundation for Success 2018-23, Caerphilly’s Future Generations

and Wellbeing Action Plan and WG’s strategy “Prosperity for All”.

3.2 Groundwork Caerphilly trading as The Furniture Revival assists the Local Authority in its
statutory duty under the EU Waste Framework Directive 2008 to manage waste through reuse

Page 67



3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

and recycling. The Furniture Revival's recycling, employment, training and social activities
contribute towards the aims of the Environment Act 2016, WG's "Towards Zero Waste Wales -
One Wales: One Planet" strategy, the Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 and
the priorities and aims within the Council's "Anti-Poverty Strategy".

The Council’s industrial property portfolio and The Furniture Revival's activities based within
the Council industrial unit promotes economic activity through provision of employment
opportunities and contributes to the objectives for sustainable development as set out in the
Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 by engendering:-

A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of Cohesive Communities
A globally responsive Wales.

THE REPORT

Unit 21 Lawn Industrial Estate comprises 13,130 sq ft and has been occupied by Groundwork
Caerphilly (and GC Enterprises (Wales) Ltd), currently trading as The Furniture Revival, and
predecessor organisations since May 2001.

The Furniture Revival originally began in 1999 as Groundwork Caerphilly's Community
Furniture Enterprise project. Since its establishment the project has been governed by
Groundwork, initially via the Groundwork Caerphilly Trust, more recently through the
Groundwork Wales Trust, and in 2007 the project became a Company Limited by Guarantee
(GC Enterprises (Wales) Ltd), operating as a non-profit distributing social enterprise, before
reverting to the Groundwork Caerphilly registered charity in December 2017. The Authority
has a long-standing association with the project.

The Furniture Revival seeks to achieve environmental, social, financial, and community goals.
Through minimising waste for disposal by reuse and recycling initiatives, it aims to alleviate
poverty by providing access to household furniture, electrical items and household paint whilst
supporting the community by providing a hub for volunteers and facilitating training to enhance
employability and skills.

The Furniture Revival has seen steady growth in recent years and staff numbers have grown
from five in 2011 to 14 in 2018, the majority of whom live in the Upper Rhymney Valley, and
aims to continue its growth plan for long term economic sustainability. The Furniture Revival
undertakes several projects in partnership with the Council which include:-

Furniture and electrical reuse.

Community repaint Caerphilly.

Office clearance / Home moves.

Community refloor / Homelife.

The book revival.

Promotion of waste awareness and sustainability.

The positive impact of The Furniture Revival is demonstrated by its 2017 outputs:

e 152 tonnes of furniture, electrical items and paint diverted from disposal;

¢ Nearly 3,000 households contributed items and over 2,200 households have accessed
low cost furniture;

e The cost to the Authority for the collection and disposal of these items would have
been circa £20,000;

e Social benefits include working with 47 volunteers who have provided nearly 9,000
hours of their time, 46 schools engaged with and a significant number of community

Page 68



4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

411

412

5.1

5.2

groups supported.

In 2001 the Council leased Unit 21, Lawn Industrial Estate, Rhymney on a 10 year lease at a
£1 per annum rental, with associated fully repairing and insuring terms. The original lease
was granted in return for the project providing the Council with assistance in meeting recycling
targets, assisting low income households and creating supported employment and training
opportunities.

It was anticipated that the project would have been self funding at the end of 5 years. The
original lease expired in 2011, but at that time there were concerns over the future of the
project, as it had not achieved self-funding status and grant assistance that had previously
been provided was being withdrawn. Subsequently, the project has continued to operate and
remained in occupation of Unit 21 Lawn Industrial Estate by holding over on their original
lease agreement by virtue of the Landlord & Tenant Act 1954.

Under the 1954 Act a business tenant has the right to a new lease on terms to be agreed and
the market rent is estimated at circa £13,130-£19,695 per annum, based on £1-£1.50 per ft2.
This is lower than rentals achieved elsewhere on the estate, as Unit 21 is significantly larger
and no other demand has been identified in the Upper Rhymney Valley area for Council
owned business units of this size.

The Local Government Act 1972: General Disposal Consent (Wales) 2003 allows the Council
to enter into a disposal at an undervalue where it considers that the disposal is in the interests
of the economic, social or environmental well-being of the whole or any part of its area, or any
or all persons resident or present in its area and the undervalue is £2,000,000 or less.

Under the Council’s constitution, a lease of 10 years duration is a disposal and the Council’s
Protocol for Disposal of Property requires that:-

e Paragraph 8.1(vi) — “All disposals will be at the best price achievable. Any disposal at less
than the best price available to be approved by Cabinet and, if appropriate, the National
Assembly for Wales.”

Given that this would be a 10-year lease at a potential maximum rental of £19,000, officers
consider the capitalised value to be within those limits and that WG approval need not be
sought. However, the Council should notify its external auditor within 28 days of taking the
decision to do so.

Accordingly, Cabinet approval is being sought to enter into a new 10 year lease with
Groundwork Caerphilly trading as The Furniture Revival at less than the best price that could
potentially otherwise be achieved to maintain the best service interests of the Authority.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

This proposal contributes to the Well-being Goals as set out in the Links to Strategy above. It
is consistent with the five ways of working as defined within the sustainable development
principle in the Act and it is aimed at improving the environmental, social and economic well-
being of the area.

The proposal aligns with the following well-being goals:-

e A prosperous Wales — providing local employment opportunities in the community that
create prosperity for the local population.

e A resilient Wales — providing employment opportunities makes the area more resilient to
external economic factors.

e A more equal Wales - ensuring that the disadvantaged people have access to good
guality, affordable furniture and electrical goods.

e A Wales of Cohesive Communities — providing local employment opportunities stabilises

Page 69



6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.1

9.1

9.2

10.

10.1

and develops local communities and prevents outmigration as people seek work
opportunities elsewhere.

e A globally responsive Wales - reducing the impact of climate change through recycling
products thereby minimising disposal and the need for providing replacement raw
materials.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An EIA has been completed in accordance with the council’s Strategic Equality Plan and
supplementary guidance and no potential for unlawful discrimination and/or low level or minor
negative impact has been identified, therefore a full EIA has not been carried out.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Should Cabinet agree to enter into the proposed lease, the Council will lose potential income
of circa £13,130-£19,695 per annum, for the duration of the lease. However, whilst there is
considerable demand for small industrial units of 500-1,500 sq ft in the Upper Rhymney
Valley, there is no demand for premises of the larger size of Unit 21 of 13,103 sq ft.
Consequently, if Unit 21 is not occupied by Groundwork Caerphilly, there is potential for the
premises to remain vacant for some considerable time, until an alternate tenant is secured.

If Unit 21 were to be vacated by Groundwork Caerphilly, the Council would be liable for the
property's National Non Domestic Rates, £12,255.50 for 2016/17, until an alternative tenancy
is secured. It should also be noted that Groundwork Caerphilly’s activities also reduced
collection and disposal of waste by 152 tonnes in 2017, which represents a cost saving of
circa £20,000 for the Council.

Should the Council provide Groundwork Caerphilly with a new lease at a £1 per annum the
advice of Legal Services is that this would be considered to be State Aid. However, as the
amount of State Aid falls within the acceptable European Commission limit that will not distort
competition it can be regarded as ‘de minimis’ aid. Therefore, if Cabinet approves the new 10
year lease for the unit, appropriate State Aid monitoring arrangements will be put in place to
ensure compliance with the State Aid de minimis regulations.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications associated with this report.

CONSULTATIONS

The comments from consultees have been included in the report.

The three Ward Members for Moriah and Twyn Carno Wards, which are in the vicinity of the
unit, have been consulted and all are in favour of renewing the lease with Groundwork
Caerphilly on the terms proposed.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Cabinet approves that the Council enter into a new 10-year lease, at a rental of £1 per

annum and on the same terms, with Groundwork Caerphilly trading as The Furniture Revival
for Unit 21 Lawn Industrial Estate.

Page 70



11. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

11.1 To support Groundwork Caerphilly trading as The Furniture Revival, which through minimising
waste for disposal by reuse and recycling, sustains the community and alleviates poverty by
providing access to household furniture, electrical items and household paint whilst providing
a hub for volunteers and facilitating training to enhance employability and skills.

11.2 To comply with the Council’s Protocol for Disposal of Property.

12. STATUTORY POWER

12.1 Local Government Act 1972. This is a Cabinet function.

Author: Antony Bolter, Business Support & Funding Manager

Consultees:

ClIr. Sean Morgan
Future Generations
Mark S Williams
Mark Williams
Tim Broadhurst
Michael Williams
Nicole Scammell
Stephen Harris
David Roberts
Richard Crane
Rhian Kyte

CllIr. David Harse
Cllr. John Bevan
CllIr. Carl Cuss

Background Papers:

Appendices: None

Cabinet Member for Economy, Infrastructure, Sustainability and Well Being of

Interim Corporate Director, Communities
Interim Head of Property

Estates Manager

Management Surveyor

Head of Corporate Finance

Interim Head of Corporate Finance
Principal Group Accountant

Senior Solicitor

Head of Regeneration & Planning
Councillor for Moriah Ward

Councillor for Moriah Ward

Councillor for Twyn Carno Ward & Cabinet Member for Social Care and
Wellbeing

None

Page 71



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 72



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 7

B
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

CABINET-12TH DECEMBER 2018

SUBJECT: INDUSTRIAL AND OFFICE PROPERTY PORTFOLIO — PROPOSED
CHANGES TO LETTINGS CRITERIA AND PROCEDURES

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (COMMUNITIES)

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To seek approval for proposed changes to the lettings procedure for the Council’s industrial
and office property portfolio.

2. SUMMARY

2.1  The Council’'s industrial and office property portfolio comprises 235 industrial units, 15 office
buildings and two individual small units mainly located in 13 industrial estates and business
parks across the County Borough.

2.2 The existing lettings process includes procedures that can take some months to conclude,
resulting in periods of time when units are unoccupied, which have an adverse effect on
income generation and can result in reduced customer satisfaction with the service provided.

2.3 The report sets out the existing processes and procedures and suggests two key
improvements that would reduce the time involved in processing new applications for tenancy.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 The provision of key employment sites makes a major contribution to the Council’s
Regeneration Strategy ‘A Foundation for Success’ (July 2018), Caerphilly’s Future
Generations and Wellbeing Action Plan and Welsh Government’s strategy “Prosperity for All:
economic action plan”.

3.2  The Council’s industrial and office property portfolio promotes economic activity through the
provision of employment opportunities and contributes to the objectives for sustainable
development as set out in the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 by
engendering:

e A prosperous Wales;

e Aresilient Wales;
e A Wales of Cohesive Communities.

4. THE REPORT

Pagl;e 73



Background

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Council’s industrial and office property portfolio comprises 235 industrial units, 15 office
buildings and two individual small units mainly located in 13 industrial estates and business
parks across the County Borough (see Appendix 1).

In addition, two projects are at an advanced stage of development to increase the portfolio via
an extension to The Lawns Industrial Estate in Rhymney and a new development of
industrial/office premises at Ty Du in Nelson. ERDF European funding has been secured for
these two projects.

The forecast annual income (2018-19 estimate) generated by the portfolio is £2,287,000,
based on the existing occupancy level, which is currently just over 95%. At the time of writing
this report there are a number of vacant offices as follows:

o 3 x office suites available in Tredomen Business & Technology Centre;

o 1 x small office available in the Smart Zone in Tredomen Innovation & Technology

Centre;

¢ 1 x office building available in Woodfieldside Business Park.
There are currently no businesses on the waiting lists for these offices, so they are being
actively marketed.

There are also 17 industrial units either available or about to become available. New tenants
have been identified for all but one of these and they are progressing through the process as
set out in paragraph 4.6 below. The remaining unit, for which all existing interest has been
exhausted, is now being actively marketed.

At any one time, there are approximately 150 people and businesses included on the waiting
list for units. The number increases as new enquiries are received and decreases as each
person is contacted when a unit becomes available as many have found alternative premises
by the time they are contacted. In some cases, enquirers remain on the waiting list for several
years if they are only interested in one location.

Current Procedures

The existing procedure to effect a change in tenancy has been in place, with minimal
alterations for the past 20 years. The existing procedure is set out below:

4.6.1 Existing tenant gives written notice of their intention to vacate (usually three months’
notice).

4.6.2 Officer confirms end date of tenancy and informs Finance that the rent will not be paid
after that date.

4.6.3 Officer arranges for a dilapidations inspection to be carried out to agree any
rectification work with the outgoing tenant.

4.6.4 Officer works through the waiting list for the industrial or office location offering the unit
to the next person on the list until a prospective new tenant is identified. This will
involve several phone conversations, leading to a viewing appointment and ultimately
a provisional offer to be agreed in principle. This process can take several months to
conclude as enquirers are frequently difficult to contact and the process often results in
a negative response from the enquirer.

4.6.5 When a suitable prospective tenant has been identified, they make a formal

application for the unit and the relevant due diligence is undertaken. A bank reference
is usually sought, which can take over two weeks to return.

Page 74



4.7

4.6.6 When the application is complete, a report is prepared and submitted for consideration
and approval by the Cabinet Member for Economy, Infrastructure, Sustainability &
Wellbeing of Future Generations Champion and the Head of Regeneration & Planning.

4.6.7 If approved, this delegated decision is posted on the Members’ Portal and after three
days, the decision is acted on. The draft heads of terms are sent to the new tenant
and a request is sent to the Council’s Legal team asking for a tenancy agreement or
lease to be produced and signed off by the incoming tenant. This can take in excess
of one month to conclude, sometimes more than two months.

4.6.8 When the new tenant has signed and returned the lease or tenancy agreement, the
Council’'s Finance team are instructed to inform them of the new tenancy; rent and a
bond is paid; and the new tenant is given the keys to the unit.

Within the above process, there are frequently delays which result in the unit being
unoccupied for a number of months after the existing tenant has departed. The most
significant delays occur during the following parts of the process:

1 Dilapidations inspections should be carried out by a suitably qualified or experienced
officer and this can take some time to organise. Until recently there has not been the
capacity in the Property Services team to provide support, however this has now been
rectified. Reports commissioned from the private sector in the interim have resulted in
overly detailed reports, which if applied to the premises would result in a prohibitively high
cost to the outgoing tenant (although it should be noted that the Council expects all
outgoing tenants to return units in a fit and proper state).

2 Working through the waiting list can take up to six months to resolve. Many enquirers
have been on the list for a long time and eventually decide they no longer want the unit.
Others confirm interest, but are difficult to contact and the viewing process becomes
extended. In practice it can take several appointments to secure an interested applicant
and this part of the process can take up to six months to conclude.

3 The lease or tenancy agreement drafting and agreement can take over two months. The
main causes for delay appear to be: capacity/workload issues in the Council’'s Legal team;
and difficulties achieving agreement with the new tenant’s legal representative regarding
the content.

Proposed revisions to the Procedures

4.8

Clearly, it would be beneficial to improve the speed at which tenancies are changed. At
present, there are times in the process when the units are unoccupied, which reduces the
income generated. There are a number of improvements that could address the primary
causes of delay in the system:

4.8.1 Business Support & Funding Team officers will write to each person on the waiting list
to inform them that the procedure is changing and, if they are still interested in renting
a property, to register for automatic alerts on available property via the Council’s
website.

4.8.2 When a unit becomes available, interested parties will receive an e-mail and be invited
to submit proposals for a tenancy on an application form by a given deadline. They will
be made aware that the Council is not obliged to accept any offer made. They will be
asked to provide a financial reference and business plan, confirm the type of business
and that they have environmental and equalities policies in place. This process would
follow a similar procedure to a Council-run procurement exercise.

4.8.3 Legal Services will draft, in consultation with Business Support & Funding Team
officers and Property Services, both standard Heads of Terms and standard tenancy

Paae 75



documents (leases and annual tenancies) and these documents will be available on
the Council’s website for prospective new tenants to consider. The new tenant, and
their legal representative, will be advised that amendments of any substance will only
be accepted in exceptional circumstances and minor drafting amendments will not be

permitted except in the case of manifest error.

4.9 The submitted proposals would then be considered by Officers of Regeneration & Planning
and Property Services, with one selected as the successful candidate, based on the criteria
set out in the table below:

Criteria

| Score

Business Status (rationale for proposal)

Expanding business with job growth

Start-up business

Existing inward investing business

Existing business moving to consolidate

Business down-sizing for financial reasons

RINW|~|O1

Jobs to be accommodated (current employees)

20+ employees

6 — 20 employees

3 — 5 employees

2 employees

1 (owner operator)

R INW|~ |01

Growth potential (jobs to be created)

20+ new jobs

6 — 20 jobs

3 —5jobs

1-2jobs

No growth forecast

RINW[~|O

Links to local economy

Works symbiotically with another local employer

Compliments many local employers on an ad hoc basis

Works symbiotically with local trades

Works for local residents/retail

Web retalil

RINW|[~|O

4.10 A report with a recommendation to accept this proposal will then be prepared and submitted to
the Head of Regeneration and Planning for consideration (who will consult with the Cabinet
Member for Economy, Infrastructure, Sustainability & Wellbeing of Future Generations
Champion). If approved, this Delegated Decision will be posted on the Members’ Portal and
draft heads of terms sent to the new tenant and the letting progressed. All other submitted
proposals will be contacted to confirm that they were unsuccessful for this particular property
but will receive an alert when the next property becomes available. This new process would
run alongside the procedure for the existing tenant to depart which will reduce the time units
are vacant and therefore minimise the loss of rental income.

4.11 Further to its implementation, this new process will be monitored to ensure that it remains
effective and adjustments will be made as and when appropriate in consultation with the
Cabinet Member for Economy, Infrastructure, Sustainability and Well Being of Future
Generations.

Rent review

Paée 76



412

4.13

414

5.1

5.2

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

Alongside the proposed changes to the lettings procedure, officers in Property Services have
commenced a review of rents charged for each of the industrial and office units in the
Council’s portfolio. This review is ongoing and the findings will be used to ensure that the
rental rates are aligned with the market rate as required by the Landlord & Tenant Act.

Given that a review has not been carried out since 2008, a small increase in market rate is
anticipated (although local property experts have indicated informally that Council rents are
broadly in line with the market).

The review of each estate will be completed over a period of one year, and any changes to
the rent will be applied on an estate by estate basis. This will commence in April 2019 when
the tenants affected by any proposed change have been served with the required notice. The
outcomes of the review will be the subject of a report for information in 2019.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

The Council’s industrial and office property portfolio contributes to the Well-being Goals as set

out in Links to Strategy above. It is consistent with the five ways of working as defined within

the sustainable development principle in the Act and it is aimed at improving the
environmental, social and economic well-being of the area.

The proposal aligns with the following well-being goals:

e A prosperous Wales — providing local employment opportunities in the community that
create prosperity for the local population;

e A resilient Wales — providing employment opportunities makes the area more resilient to
external economic factors;

e A Wales of Cohesive Communities — providing local employment opportunities stabilises
and develops local communities and prevents outmigration as people seek work
opportunities elsewhere.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An EIA has been completed in accordance with the Council’s Strategic Equality Plan and

supplementary guidance and no potential for unlawful discrimination and/or low level or minor

negative impact has been identified, therefore a full EIA has not been carried out.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

This proposed change of procedure will lead to improved income generation by shortening or

removing the periods when industrial and office units are unoccupied and not generating

rental income.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications associated with this report.

CONSULTATIONS

The report reflects the views of the listed Consultees.

Page 77



10.

RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 That the proposed changes to the lettings process set out in paragraphs 4.8-4.10 are
approved.

10.2  Further to its implementation, this new process will be monitored to ensure that it remains
effective, and adjustments be made as and when appropriate, in consultation with the Cabinet
Member for Economy, Infrastructure, Sustainability and Well Being of Future Generations.

10.3 That all future leases prepared under the proposed new procedure include a requirement for
information to be provided annually to the Council in respect of the jobs
created/accommodated.

11. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

11.1 To improve the income generation capacity of the Council’s industrial and office property
portfolio.

11.2 To ensure that a better service is provided to persons and businesses requiring industrial and
office premises.

11.2 To continue to comply with the Council’s Protocol for Disposal of Property.

11.3 To monitor the effectiveness and impact of the proposed new procedure in respect of jobs
growth within the local economy.

12. STATUTORY POWER

12.1 Local Government Act 1972. This is a Cabinet function.

Author: Antony Bolter, Business Support & Funding Manager

Consultees:

ClIr. Sean Morgan Cabinet Member for Economy, Infrastructure, Sustainability and Well

Being of Future Generations

Mark S Williams Interim Corporate Director, Communities

Mark Williams Interim Head of Property

Tim Broadhurst Estates Manager

Michael Williams Management Surveyor

Nicole Scammell Head of Corporate Finance

Stephen Harris Interim Head of Business Improvement Services

David Roberts Principal Group Accountant

Robert Tranter Head of Legal Services / Monitoring Officer

Lisa Lane Interim Monitoring Officer

Richard Crane Senior Solicitor

Rhian Kyte Head of Regeneration & Planning

Background Papers: None
Appendices: Appendix 1 — Business Support & Funding Property Portfolio

Page 78



Appendix 1

Business Support & Funding Property Portfolio

Industrial units:

Site

Number of units &
Approx Size (Sq Ft)

Total Number of Units

Lawn Industrial Estate, Rhymney | 16 x 500 19

2 x 1,000

1 x 13,000
New Tredegar Business Park, 8 x 500 20
New Tredegar 8 x 800

4 x 1,000
Oakdale Business Park, Oakdale 6 x 5,000 13

2 x 10,000

4 x 13,000

1 x 40,000
St David’s Industrial Estate, 4 x 400 17
Pengam 10 x 700-900

1x 1,600

1 x 2,000

1x2,700
Penmaen Industrial Estate, 6 x 500 15
Pontllanfraith 3x800

2 x 1,000

3x1,700

1 x 5,000
Woodfieldside Business Park, 21 x 1,000 22
Pontllanfraith 1x 1,500
Penmaen Small Business Centre, | 7 x 300 40
Pontllanfraith 19 x 400

4 x 500

3x700

5x 1,000

2 x 1,500
Tram Road Industrial Estate, 2x1,400 5
Pontllanfraith 2 x 1,800

1x 2,400
Dyffryn Business Park, Ystrad 38 x 870 40
Mynach 2x1,700
Waunfawr (Newtown) Business 2 x 2,000 3
Park, Crosskeys 1 x 3,000
Park Road Industrial Estate 3x670 7

Paée 79




4 x 960

Caerphilly Business Park, 2 x 580 34
Caerphilly 2 x 750
24 x 800-900
1x 1,400
2x 1,700
1x 2,600
2 x 4,000
38B, High Street, Rhymney 1x1,150 1
Gelligroes Mill, Pontllanfraith 1 X unspecified 1
Total 237
Offices:
Site Size (Sq Ft) Total Number of
Tenants
Tredomen Business & Technology | 15,000 7 + CCBC (Regeneration
Centre & Planning and Housing)
Tredomen Innovation & 16,000 12
Technology Centre
Tredomen Gateway 12,000 8 + CCBC (Health &
Safety)
Foxes Lane, Oakdale 2 x 10,000 3 + CCBC Social
1 x 15,000 Services
Cherry Tree House, Oakdale 10,000 CCBC WHQS
Woodfieldside Business Park, 3 x 2,000 4 + CCBC (Social
Pontllanfraith 3x 3,200 Services & Youth
1 x 4,000 Offending Service)
1 x 5,000

Paae 80




Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 8

B
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

CABINET - 12TH DECEMBER 2018

SUBJECT: SUDS APPROVAL BODY (SAB) SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENTS
WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES

REPORT BY: INTERIM CORPORATE DIRECTOR - COMMUNITIES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 Cabinet agreed to the Implementation of the Sustainable Drainage Systems Approval Body
(SAB) on 25™ April 2018. This further report is requesting Cabinet approval to deliver
Sustainable Drainage Approval Body (SAB) technical services and functions for other
neighbouring local authorities via Service Level Agreements (SLA’s) as highlighted in the
previous Cabinet report.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 Schedule 3 of the Flood and Water Management Act (FWMA) 2010 requires surface water
drainage for new developments to comply with mandatory National Standards for Sustainable
Drainage systems (SuDs). It also requires surface water drainage systems to be approved by
a SuDs Approving Body (SAB) before construction work with drainage implications may begin.

2.2  The responsibility for delivery of the SAB functions rests with the 22 local authorities in Wales
alongside their duties as Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA); the SAB function will commence
on 7" January 2019.

2.3 Caerphilly County Borough Council is seen as a lead authority with regard to SAB
implementation and operation. Cabinet approval is sought to establish Service Level
Agreements (SLA’s) with other local authorities to undertake technical services and functions
on their behalf.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 This report links directly to the Well-being goals within the Well-being of Future Generations
Act (Wales) 2015:

A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities
A globally responsible Wales

3.2 The report links to the authority’s Well Being Objective 4: Promoting a modern, integrated and
sustainable transport system that increase opportunity, promotes prosperity and minimises
the adverse impacts on the environment

Page 81



3.3

3.3.1

3.3.2

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

5.1

511

There are further links to the Engineering Services Division Objectives:

To promote safe and efficient transport and land drainage infrastructure through quality
service delivered by means of cost effective management, maintenance and improvement of
the networks.

To develop engineering solutions and methods which have regard to the value of the natural
and built environment and to the principle of sustainable development.

Effective regulation and Management of flooding/flood risk promotes sustainable
development, which does not exacerbate flooding. This links to the Caerphilly County
Borough Council (CCBC) Flood Risk Management Strategy and Plan.

THE REPORT

Schedule 3 of the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 requires surface water drainage for
new developments to comply with mandatory National Standards for Sustainable Drainage
Systems (SuDs). It also requires surface water drainage systems to be approved by a SuDs
Approving Body (SAB) before construction work with drainage implications may begin.

As a lead authority on SuDS and SAB, CCBC have been approached to undertake some of
the technical services and functions associated with the SAB for other local authorities
covered under an SLA. Each SLA would be bespoke for each local authority based on a
mixture of fees and recharges.

Preliminary discussions with some neighbouring authorities have already taken place. There
is a readiness for these authorities to access the specialist service CCBC can provide.

Appropriate legal advice has been sought to ensure that any such opportunities are feasible. It
is anticipated that the SLA will initially last two years which ties into the SAB financial review
period stated by Welsh Government (WG).

The recently approved SAB organisational structure allows both new and existing roles to be
flexible to enable all staff to undertake current duties and the new statutory functions of the
Flood and Water Management Act 2010.

The income generation from the SAB is predicted to cover all salary costs and overheads
associated with supplying this statutory function for CCBC. Any income generation from other
authorities will produce efficiencies within the service which can further reduce the risk in
supplying these self-funded services; however, additional resources may also be procured to
meet service demands if the income generation and business case require.

Caerphilly is a lead authority on the SAB and these SLA’s will mean we are also leading the
way on a collaborative regional approach to SAB delivery.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

This report contributes to the Well-being Goals as set out in paragraph 3.1. The effective
regulation of flooding and managing flood risk links to the following Well-being goals of the
Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2015 and is also consistent in all of the five
ways of working as defined within the sustainable development principle in the Act that it
supports:

A resilient Wales
The new statutory function will lead to a better sustainable integrated approach for dealing
with rainwater that uses the landscape to protect developments from flooding and prevent

Page 82



5.1.2

5.1.3

5.14

5.1.5

5.1.6

6.1

7.1

7.2

pollution, delivering a controlled flow of clean water that can be used for amenity and wildlife
benefits. The implications of flooding can be significant on local businesses so flood
prevention enables our businesses and communities to be more resilient. The involvement of
residents, businesses and communities is vital to the success of sustainable development in
the long term.

A prosperous Wales

The new statutory function will lead to sustainable drainage systems that contribute to the
guality and functionality of host landscapes providing usable and attractive places for local
community users to enjoy. The implications of flooding can be significant on local businesses
so flood prevention enables our businesses and communities to be more prosperous.
Collaborative networks have been set up with National Resources Wales, Welsh Water, other
local authorities and local communities, integrating with council’s internal departments
(Countryside and Landscape, Planning, Environmental Health and Urban Renewal) which
prevent duplication of task undertaken.

A healthier Wales

A clean, green environment where water is seen as a resource, with access to open space,
clean air and water are key elements of health and well-being. For instance by working closely
with Caerphilly’s Planning and Countryside departments and local developers promoting
nature based solutions this will also be a key element of health and well-being. This integrated
working of services will be critical to successful outcomes being achieved with the SAB
implementation.

A more equal Wales

Some of our poorest environmental quality is associated with our most deprived areas.
Ensuring that everyone across the county borough has equal access to a clean, green and an
attractive environment is a core element of our work, and is a supported SAB function.

Wales of cohesive communities

By managing flood risk and engaging with the community through creative solutions this will
provide SuDs features that offer multi-functionality and successfully integrating sustainable
management of water into the surrounding local landscapes. This demonstrates that we
promote communities to be caring and environmentally conscious. This in turn helps to create
a tidier, more attractive place for residents, visitors and potential inward investors

A globally responsible Wales

One of Caerphilly’s corporate objectives is to reduce carbon emissions and reduce our
contribution to global warming. Multiple biodiversity and a reduction in carbon emissions will
be achieved by promoting sustainable development over the long term.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An EIA screening has been completed in accordance with the Council's Strategic Equality
Plan and supplementary guidance. No potential for unlawful discrimination and/or low level or
minor negative impact has been identified; therefore a full EIA has not been carried out.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The SAB will deal with a technical statutory approval process and be able to charge and
recover costs for various services under the SLA’s (See Appendix A — Statutory Application
Costs and Appendix B - for the Additional chargeable services set by CCBC)

Full applications — Under the current proposal by WG one property or above (or development

above 100sg.m or with drainage implications) would require SAB approval. This process is
chargeable at rates set by WG. Application costs start from £350 (minimum) up to £7,500

Page 83



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

(maximum) calculated by reference to the size of the construction area. (See Appendix A —
Statutory Application Costs)

SAB pre-applications — This is a key function of the SAB to engage with developers for
technical pre-application discussions, steering developers to comply with the National
Standards. These pre-application comments are a chargeable service, although SAB pre-
application engagement is limited to a high level overview. Detailed comments will be
provided at the Full application stage. The charges for pre-application will range from £150 -
£750 depending on the size of the development. (See Appendix B — Additional Chargeable
Services set by CCBC)

Additionally, there are fees for other technical services offered to applicants e.g. site meetings
at £168 per officer per site visit; consult with statutory consultees at the pre- application stage
at £120; technical advice for discharge of conditions at £60 per hour and also a charge for a
Full Application Validation Check at £78. (See Appendix B — Additional Chargeable Services
set by CCBC).

Inspection of assets — SuDs schemes will need to be inspected by the SAB during
construction, to ensure they are built to appropriate standards. WG have set a proposed rate
at £168 per officer per site visit for this inspection. The frequency of inspections will depend
on the size and complexity of the site.

Adoption arrangement — SuDs which meet the specified adoption criteria can be offered for
adoption to the SAB. Adoption of the drainage assets by the other local authorities will be via
a bespoke legal agreement and commuted sums or maintenance charges which reflect the
maintenance /replacement plan that will be required by each LA respectively for the lifetime of
the development. All commuted sums worked out for the other local authorities will be based
on cost recovery via an hourly rate. All legal agreements will be undertaken and completed by
the local authority adopting the assets.

The current financial predictions are based on historical planning application submissions and
were detailed in the Cabinet report on the 25 April 2018. These projections demonstrate a
robust business case for the delivery of the SAB function which is based upon an average of
350 applications per year plus some 250 Pre —SAB applications, giving an estimated income
potential of some £200k per annum. Any additional work undertaken for surrounding
authorities via an SLA will allow the service to be more efficient in its delivery which will
improve the business case for this service provision.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

The current organisation does not allow for this statutory function to be undertaken and
specialist dedicated expertise is required to deliver this Service, as identified within the
previous Cabinet report on 25 April 2018. These additional resources will be recruited in an
incremental manner as determined by the internal workload and requirements for services
from other local authorities.

CONSULTATIONS

All consultees’ comments have been incorporated within the report.

RECOMMENDATIONS
That Cabinet authorises the Head of Infrastructure to enter into discussions with other Local

Authorities with a view to Caerphilly CBC delivering technical SAB services and functions in
accordance with service level agreement(s).

Page 84



10.2 That approval of formal terms and implementation of each SLA be delegated to the Head of
Infrastructure in consultation with the relevant Cabinet Member and Head of Legal Services.

11. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

11.1 To allow CCBC to enter into SLA’s enabling income generation for CCBC while providing a
collaborative approach with neighbouring local authorities for the statutory requirement under
Schedule 3 of the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 to deliver the SAB. This will allow
CCBC to provide continuity of work for staff via income generation and contribute to the ethos
of collaboration and regional working.

12. STATUTORY POWER

12.1 Flood and Water Management Act 2010
s.101 Local Government Act 1972
s.19 Local Government Act 2000

Author: Michelle Johnson — Senior Engineer (Drainage)

Consultees: Councillor Sean Morgan, Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Economy,
Infrastructure, Sustainability and Wellbeing and Future Generations Champion
Mark S Williams, Interim Corporate Director of Communities
Rob Tranter, Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer
Nicole Scammell, Head of Corporate Finance and S151 Officer
Marcus Lloyd, Head of Infrastructure Division
Rhian Kyte, Head of Planning and Regeneration
Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services
Mike Eedy, Finance Manager
Anwen Cullinane, Senior Policy Officer (Equalities & Welsh Language)
Clive Campbell, Transportation Engineering Manager
Kevin Kinsey, Acting Engineering Projects Group Manager
Chris Adams, Acting Highway Operations Group Manager
Gareth Richards, Highways Maintenance Manager

Appendices:
Appendix A Statutory Sustainable Drainage Application Fees
Appendix B Additional Chargeable Services

Background Papers:

Implementation of the Sustainable Drainage Systems Approval Body (SAB) — Cabinet 25/4/18

Page 85



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 86



Appendix A

Statutory Sustainable Drainage Application Fees

£350 for each application; and an additional amount up to a maximum of £7,500 calculated by

reference to the size of the construction area as follows

£70 for each 0.1 hectare or fraction of 0.1 of a hectare, for the first 0.5 hectare;

£50 for each 0.1 hectare or fraction of 0.1 of a hectare, from 0.5 hectare up to and including 1.0

hectare;

£20 for each 0.1 hectare or fraction of 0.1 of a hectare, from 1.0 hectare

£10 for each additional 0.1 hectare

Page 87




Appendix B

Additional Chargeable Services

Charge
Activity Expected deliverables
Size (Ha) Fee
0.1-05 £150 e Written advice only, based around requirements of the
WG National Standards.
Pre Applicati
TS UL 05-1.0 £350 L .
. o The level of detail provided in any response will be based
Advice
upon the level of information submitted at pre-
(Single Application
application stage. Pre-Application requirements including
Written advice) 1.0+ £500
guidance and forms to be detailed within CCBC SuDs
Design and Adoption guidance.
e Verbal advice only, based around requirements of the WG
0.1-0.5 £250 )
National Standards.
o The level of detail provided in any response will be based
0.5-1.0 £500 upon the level of information submitted at pre-
application stage. Pre-Application requirements including
Pre Application
guidance and forms to be detailed within CCBC SuDs
Advice
Design and Adoption guidance.
(Single meeting)

e Post meeting electronic communication summarising

1.0+ £750 advice.

e Limited to 1-hour duration with 1 SAB officer or extension
by agreement. Held at SAB offices. Additional time subject
to additional work charge.

e This service forms part of the pre application advice and

Pre Application cannot be used in isolation to other services.
£60 / hour / per officer
(Additional work ) e Additional work required to be agreed prior to
commencement of activity.

e This service forms part of the pre application advice and

cannot be used in isolation to other services.
Pre Application
£60 / hour / per officer e This will incur travel expenses per officer attending (to be
(Site Visit )
agreed prior to the meeting, including out of County
visits).

Page 88




Activity

Pre Application

(Consult statutory

consultees)

Technical Advice

Charge

Size (Ha) Fee

£120

£60 / hour

Expected deliverables

This service is in addition to the standard pre application

advice and cannot be used in isolation to other services.

Consultation based upon submitted pre-application
information. Response provided as part of written pre-
application response. * CCBC cannot guarantee a

response will be provided by statutory consultees.

This service is in addition to statutory and chargeable
services and cannot be used in isolation. Statutory and

chargeable services to be paid upfront.

Technical advice relating to the discharge of SAB

condition or SAB approval.

This service is available by prior appointment only.

Pre submission Full
Application

Validation check

£78

Electronic communication summarising validation check
prior to application submission. Screened against

statutory validation requirements.

Page 89




Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 90



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 9

B
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

CABINET - 12TH DECEMBER 2018

SUBJECT: PROOF OF RESIDENCY AT HOUSEHOLD WASTE
RECYCLING CENTRES

REPORT BY: INTERIM CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR COMMUNITIES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

To seek Cabinet approval to restrict the use of the Council’'s Household Waste
Recycling Centres (HWRCs) to Caerphilly County Borough residents only and for the
introduction of arrangements to require proof of residency.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 A considerable number of residents living outside the County Borough are using our
Household Waste Recycling Centres (HWRCs). A recent survey undertaken at the
HWRCs indicated that non-resident usage accounts for between 15 — 50% of all site
traffic. This is largely dependent on the location of the site and the time of day. Itis
evident that since the implementation of strict user rules at some of our neighbouring
Authority’s disposal facilities there has been a significant influx of cross border traffic
into our sites. The additional traffic has put a considerable burden on our resources
and our disposal costs have increased significantly. Implementing a ‘proof of
residence’ check system will effectively control the matter and ensure that we are
only receiving and disposing of material arising from residents of the County
Borough.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 The proposed service charges will contribute to providing more efficient, effective and
compliant services, enable the Authority to continue to meet the statutory recycling
targets and support the circular economy by providing secondary material for the
resource recovery sector.

Caerphilly County Borough Council’s impressive recycling performance reinforces

our credentials as a better place to do business and hopefully attract further inward
investment and create a cleaner greener environment for all.

Page 91



4.1

4.2

4.3

A sustainable waste management service contributes to the following Well-being
Goals in the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015:

A prosperous Wales;

A resilient Wales;

A healthier Wales;

A more equal Wales;

A Wales of cohesive Communities;
A globally responsible Wales.

THE REPORT

It is clear that the ’cross border’ use of this Council’s 6 Household Waste Recycling
Centres (HWRCs) has been commonplace for some time. This is in part a reflection
of our established network of sites being located close to population catchments on
our borders particularly Trehir (near Cardiff Council), Crosskeys (near Newport City
Council), Penallta (near Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council) and Rhymney (near
Merthyr Tydfil and Blaenau Gwent County Borough Councils). Even the centrally
located sites at Penmaen and Aberbargoed have experienced significant outsider
traffic. Within the last two years the number of people using our sites has risen
dramatically and it is quite clear that changes in neighbouring Councils’ waste rules
have led to an increase in traffic at all Caerphilly Council sites. Several factors have
compounded matters and led to additional material having to be treated, disposed of
and paid for by this Authority.

Blaenau Gwent and Merthyr Tydfil now have strict user requirements and a lot of
their residents are now driving to HWRC sites within Caerphilly county borough
where such restrictions are presently not in place. Furthermore, there has been a
noticeable trend for many Local Authorities to reduce the number of facilities they
operate. Most neighbouring Authorities have rationalised the number of facilities on
offer (see table 1 below).

Local Authority Number of Sites Population
Cardiff 2 363,000
Rhondda Cynon Taff 7 240,000
Newport 1 150,000
Blaenau Gwent 1 69,500
Merthyr Tydfil 2 60,000
Torfaen 1 93,000
Caerphilly 6 182,000
Vale of Glamorgan 2 128,000

The consequence of this is more restricted access and tighter controls on site use at
the remaining HWRCs in these local authorities resulting in more non-residents
coming to Caerphilly County Borough to take advantage of our disposal facilities.

Caerphilly has now been burdened with dealing with extra amounts of waste arising
outside the County Borough. Moreover, this material has increased contamination
issues resulting in additional treatment costs. This situation cannot be sustained by
current operational budgets and it threatens to compromise statutory recycling
performance.

Page 92



4.4

4.5

4.6

5.1

52

6.1

A proof of residency requirement would control this issue. Proof of residency is now
commonplace at Local Authority HWRCs and there are a number of different systems
in place across the country including permit systems and requirements to show
documents proving identification and home address. Following a review of options, it
is proposed that users of Caerphilly Council HWRCs will be required to prove that
they are a resident of the county borough by production of a valid driving licence
before being allowed to use the HWRC. This is a simple proof of residency as a
driving licence includes address details, a photo, and moreover it is a legal
requirement to be able to produce your driving licence to the Police when driving. It is
understood that the implementation of this straight forward measure in other local
authorities has resulted in significant reductions in disposal costs.

In order to minimise disruption to residents a communication plan will be developed
and implemented in advance of the proposed changes. This will include website
updates, signage and leaflets on sites. Technical Assistants will assist site operatives
for the first 2 weeks following implementation to engage with users and answer any
gueries that may arise. Additionally, neighbouring local authorities will be advised of
the changes in order for them to communicate to residents and plan for any changes
to their waste arisings.

It is therefore proposed that from April 1t 2019, subject to Cabinet approval and
following a public awareness campaign, use of the Council’'s 6 Household Waste
Recycling Centres will be restricted to users who are able to produce a valid
photocard driving licence on request.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

This proposal contributes to the Well-being Goals as set out in the Links to Strategy
above.

The delivery of a sustainable waste management service to the public fits in with the
aims of the Well Being of Future Generations Act in particular the 5 ways of working:-

e Long Term - The proposal will help the Authority to manage its household waste
arising more efficiently, effectively and resourcefully and therefore help to attain
the ever increasingly stringent recycling targets.

e Integration — The proposal will help to regulate site usage and harmonise
operations to the benefit of Caerphilly County Borough Council residents.

e Inclusive — Site users, staff and the regulatory Authorities responsible for
Highways, Health and Safety and Environmental Protection are involved in this
new policy implementation to deliver safer more effective services.

e Collaboration - We are working with our neighbouring Authorities, government
agencies to ensure we deliver best practice.

e Prevention — This policy proposal will enable the Authority to provide a service
that is compliant with environmental protection and safety legislation and provide
a better service offer to the residents of our County Borough.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An equalities EIA screening has been completed in accordance with the Authority’s
strategic Equality Plan requirements.

Page 93



6.2 This proposal is targeting people residing outside the County Borough. We will be
alerting our neighbouring Councils of our intentions. The HWRC sites across the
County Borough are designed for residents with vehicles. Therefore there is a
positive impact to Caerphilly County Borough residents in that this proposal will free
up capacity for the benefit of Caerphilly County Borough residents.

7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

7.1 Proof of residency checks will be implemented within existing resources. Waste
disposal costs from the HWRCs currently amount to £2,099,249 per year (based on
2017/18). It is anticipated that significant savings will be generated from the
implementation of this policy.

8. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

8.1 There are no personnel implications although the proposal will involve deploying our
existing workforce to implement, monitor and enforce the new policy.

9. CONSULTATIONS

9.1 The report has been sent to the consultees listed below and all consultations
responses have been incorporated in the report.

10. RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 Cabinet are asked to approve the implementation of the proof of residency
requirement for users at all of the Council’'s Household Waste Recycling Centres as
set out in section 4 above.

11. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

11.1 To ensure that the Council is only disposing of and treating waste arising from
residents of Caerphilly County Borough.

11.2 To ensure compliance with household waste recycling site licence conditions and to
reduce the financial burden on the Authority.

12. STATUTORY POWER

12.1 Local Government Act 2000 and Environmental Protection Act 1990

Author: Rhodri Lloyd, Principal Waste Management Officer

lloydril@caerphilly.gov.uk

Consultees:

Hayley Jones Waste Strategy and Operations Manager

Councillor Nigel George Cabinet Member for Neighbourhood Services

Page 94


mailto:lloydrj1@caerphilly.gov.uk

Councillor John Bevan Chair Waste Review Group
Councillor Denver Preece  Vice Chair Waste Review Group)

Mark S. Williams Interim Corporate Director of Communities

Rob Hartshorn Head of Public Protection, Community & Leisure Services
Rob Tranter Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer

Mike Eedy Finance Manager

Anwen Cullinane Senior Policy Officer

Shaun Watkins HR Manager

Corporate Management Team

Page 95



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 96



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 10

B\
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

CABINET - 12TH DECEMBER 2018

SUBJECT: THE NATIONAL TRAINING FRAMEWORK ON VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN,
DOMESTIC ABUSE AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION AND CORPORATE SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To advise Cabinet of the progress made against the Council’s training plan, to align corporate
governance arrangements, and to seek approval to invoke Section 17(2) of the Violence
against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (Wales) Act 2015 which will enable the
Council’s training plan to be delivered in a more effective and sustainable way.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse & Sexual Violence (Wales) Act 2015 aims to
improve the public sector response in Wales to abuse and violence. One of the key
mechanisms of the Act is the National Training Framework which defines, as a statutory
requirement, training that must be completed by all staff.

2.2 In June 2017 Corporate Management Team endorsed the Violence Against Women,
Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (VAWDASYV) Training Plan 2017-2022+ outlining our
plans to create a trained workforce with managers trained to a higher level so that they can
provide peer support and leadership to the workforce. Training is required over 6 groups
ranging from all staff (group 1) to leadership and elected members (group 6). Some staff will
require training in more than one group.

In July 2017 guidance was received from Welsh Government to prioritise Group 1 training
rollout against the National Training Framework (NTF) statutory target of 100% of the
workforce to complete by the end of 2017/18. At the end of March 2018, no Gwent local
authority had met this target and 28% of Caerphilly Council’'s workforce had completed Group
1 training.

In addition Gwent Authorities were working with the Gwent Regional VAWDASYV Team (the
team who co-ordinates VAWDASYV activity across Gwent on behalf of Welsh Government ) to
start delivering Group 2 Ask and Act Training in 2017/18 as the region is an ‘early adopter
site’ for Wales.

2.3 This report provides:

a progress update

details of challenges overcome

two identified barriers preventing progress.

a draft Policy Statement for Welsh Government proposing that functions should be
exercised differently from the course set out in statutory guidance (National Training
Framework)

e governance requirements

Page 97



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4.

4.1

4.2

4.3

LINKS TO STRATEGY

The Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse & Sexual Violence (Wales) Act 2015 is set
within the wider legislative context of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015
and the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 and provides an opportunity to
embed Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (VAWDASV) as a
priority in determining the well-being of our nation.

Implementing the National Training Framework (NTF) contributes to the following well-being
goals with the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015:

A prosperous Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

The Caerphilly Council’s Strategic Equality Strategy and the Domestic Abuse, Gender-based
Violence and Sexual Violence Policy.

The Gwent Regional Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence
Strategy 2018-2023

THE REPORT

Gender-based violence, domestic abuse and sexual violence can include all kinds of physical,
sexual and emotional abuse, and can occur within all kinds of intimate relationships, including
same sex relationships, and familial relationships. Those experiencing violence against
women (forced marriage, honour based violence and female genital mutilation), domestic
abuse and sexual violence, access a range of public services for many reasons. They may be
in contact with police about the abuse they are receiving, but all too often this is not the case.
It is much more likely that they are in contact with public services about housing issues,
require medical attention or are part of the education system. Each of these services

can provide a gateway to support for victims and opportunities for early intervention

and prevention.

The Violence against Women, Domestic Abuse & Sexual Violence (Wales) 2015 Act aims to
improve the public sector response by providing the strategic focus to improve the
arrangements for the prevention, protection and support for individuals affected by such
violence and abuse.

The National Training Framework aims to ensure a consistent standard of care for those who
experience violence against women, domestic abuse and sexual violence and an unfailing
standard of service throughout the public service to this client group

In June 2017 Corporate Management Team endorsed the Violence Against Women,
Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (VAWDASV) Training Plan 2017-2022+ outlining our
plans to create a trained workforce with managers trained to a higher level so that they can
provide peer support and leadership to the workforce. Training is required over 6 groups
ranging from all staff (group 1) to leadership and elected members (group 6). Some staff will
require training in more than one group.

In July 2017 guidance was received from Welsh Government to prioritise Group 1 training

rollout against the National Training Framework (NTF) statutory target of 100% of the
workforce to complete by the end of 2017/18. At the end of March 2018, no Gwent local

Paée 98



authority had met this target and 28% of Caerphilly Council’'s workforce had completed Group
1 training.

In addition Gwent Authorities were working with the Gwent Regional VAWDASYV Team (the
team who co-ordinates VAWDASYV activity across Gwent on behalf of Welsh Government ) to

start delivering Group 2 Ask and Act Training in 2017/18 as the region is an ‘early adopter
site’ for Wales.

4.4  Vital progress has been made during 2017/18 to create internal capacity to deliver our
training sessions. An agreement with Blaenau Gwent and Caerphilly Social Care Workforce
Development service is now in place for the co-ordination and delivery of Group 1 face to face
sessions (Awareness Raising),Group 2 (Ask and Act) and Group 3 (Champions) training.

£30,000 in total has been committed to resource this over 2018/19 + 2019/20. This budget
amount is unfunded.

Progress has also been made to overcome technical IT difficulties experienced when
accessing the Learning @NHSWales e-learning platform

4.5 Group 1 progress :

» Atthe end of March 2018, 2186 (28%) of current employees had completed Group 1
training (Awareness Raising).

» To date 2777 (35%) of staff have completed Group 1 training. 2227 by e learning +
550 through classroom sessions.

Group 2 progress:

> At the end of March 2018, 182 (11%) of identified staff had completed Group 2 Ask
and Act training.

» To date 247 staff (15%) of identified staff have completed Group 2 training.
Elected Members:

» At the end of March 2018, 65 (89%) Elected Members have completed the Group 1 e-
learning training.

» To date 72 (99%) Elected Members have completed the Group 1 e-learning training.
» Elected Members have also viewed the Strengthening Leadership Series films

4.6  Whilst the Council has committed staff time, resources and finances to progress our NTF

statutory requirements, there are two main barriers that are preventing delivery of the training
plan

1) Group 1 classroom sessions. The Gwent Regional VAWDASYV Team has set a limit on
the number of participants allowed to attend each classroom session we deliver, this is set
at a maximum of 12 individuals per session. This is making delivery too costly, too time
intensive and impossible to embed into existing training arrangements. Caerphilly Council
has just under 8000 staff. The statutory target of training 100% of staff in Group 1 is
challenging and the 2018 completion date has already passed. 2000+ of these staff are
not able to access the e-learning package and thus require classroom sessions.

2) Group 2 sessions. The requirement, within the NTF, to have a specialist sector trainer at
every Group 2 training session is delaying progress. Capacity, contractual and financial
issues at a regional and national level have restricted availability of specialist trainers
which has impacted on the ability of Council staff to complete the training. This is likely to
be the same when Group 3 training is introduced.

Paae 99



4.7

4.8

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

The Caerphilly and Blaenau Gwent Workforce Development Service is able to deliver this
training in house to a high quality. This not only builds vital flexibility into the system but also
enhances staff development and creates long term sustainability (to support the requirement
for statutory refresher training). Workforce Development trainers can also play a major role in
a peer support network across Gwent. All training delivered will be WG approved and meet
the outcomes of the NTF.

To propose these amendments to the way in which the NTF will be delivered, the Council is
required by The Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse & Sexual Violence (Wales) Act
2015 to submit a Policy Statement to the Minister. Attached in Appendix 1 is a Draft Policy
Statement to the Minister written under Section 17(2) of the Violence against Women,
Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (Wales) Act 2015. It explains how these issues are
affecting progress and proposes a different course of delivery. It is proposed that a) there be
no limit (within reason) to the number of attendees on Group 1 classroom sessions delivered
in house and b) that delivery of both Group 2 and Group 3 sessions will be in house without
specialist sector attendance. To support this the Policy Statement requests that Workforce
Development trainers are upskilled with specialist knowledge to develop their skills and
knowledge, add capacity into the regional system and build sustainability for the longer term.

The Council is also required by the NTF to adopt a governance process for this work.

Whilst delivery of the plan is supported and monitored by the Gwent Regional VAWDASY
Team who then compiles an annual regional report to Welsh Government, a local structure is
required to ensure that this work is co-ordinated within the wider local safeguarding agenda.
Consideration should be given to align this work to the Council’s Corporate Safeguarding
Board and that the Council’'s Safeguarding Policy be reviewed to unite the VAWDASYV
agenda.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

This proposal contributes to the Well-being Goals as set out in the Links to Strategy above.
Implementing the VAWDASYV National Training Framework is consistent with the five ways of
working as set out in the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. In particular,
raising awareness and developing skills amongst our workforce will assist in preventing
abusive relationships happening or continuing. The ongoing delivery of the Framework will
sustain a shift in the public sector response over the long term. Involving our staff in this
important issue will assist in meeting the needs of our communities.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
The provision of VAWDASYV training contributes to the public sector equality duty, the current
Strategic Equality Plan and Objective 1 of the associated action plan:

e Tackling Identity-Based Violence and Abuse
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
As set out above. In addition to the unfunded cost of training (E30k over two years) there will
be additional salary costs where staff are paid to undertake training over and above their
contracted hours.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

All staff will complete Group 1 training. Implementation of the National Training Framework in
its entirety will involve significant staff time across the organisation.

Page 100



9. CONSULTATIONS

9.1 This report has been sent to the consultees listed below and all comments received are
reflected in this report.

10. RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 Cabinet is asked to:

a)
b)
c)

Note the progress made

Approve the draft Policy Statement for submission to Welsh Government
Approve the alignment of VAWDASYV to the Corporate Safeguarding Board for
internal governance

11. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

11.1 To progress implementation of the Council’s statutory VAWDASYV Training Plan and support
implementation of the Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence
(Wales) Act 2015.

12. STATUTORY POWER

12.1 The Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse & Sexual Violence (Wales) Act 2015

Author:
Consultees:

Sian Wolfe-Williams, Policy Officer

Richard (Ed) Edmunds, Corporate Director for Education and Corporate Services

Stephen Harris, Interim Head of Business Improvement Services

David Street, Corporate Director Social Services

Rob Hartshorn, Head of Public Protection, Community and Leisure Services

Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services

Kathryn Peters, Corporate Policy Manager

Anwen Cullinane, Senior Policy Officer Equalities and Welsh Language

Lucy Farmer, Human Resources Officer

Louise McDonald , Business Partner Blaenau Gwent and Caerphilly Social Care
Workforce Development

Nicola Barratt Service Manager Safeguarding and Review

Lisa Lane, Corporate Solicitor

Background Papers:

Appendices:

Appendix 1 Draft Policy Statement

Page 101



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 102



Policy Statement Appendix 1

This Policy Statement is issued by Caerphilly County Borough Council under Section 17(2) of the
Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (Wales) Act 2015 (herein referred to
as the VAWDASV (Wales) Act 2015). As prescribed in Section 18 of the VAWDASV (Wales) Act 2015,
this statement sets out a) that functions should be exercised differently from the course set out in
the statutory guidance and b) reasons for proposing a different course.

This Policy Statement relates to our requirements under the National Training Framework (NTF) on
violence against women, domestic abuse and sexual violence: Statutory guidance under Section 15
of the VAWDASV (Wales) Act 2015 and Section 60 of the Government of Wales Act 2006. This
statement specifically covers training requirements for Group 1, 2 and 3 of the National Training
Framework (NTF 2016 https://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/commsafety/160317-national-
training-framework-guidance-en.pdf ).

Caerphilly County Borough Council (CCBC) fully agrees with the need to “ensure a consistent
standard of care for those who experience violence against women, domestic abuse and sexual
violence and an unfailing standard of service throughout the public service to this client group.” (NTF
2016) and is committed to ensure that “professionals are trained to provide an effective response to
anyone affected by any form of gender-based violence, domestic abuse and sexual violence.” (NTF
2016)

In line with the NTF, CCBC has :

e Taken a major role as an early adopter authority and provides vital feedback to assist the
development of the national programme

e Completed and is constantly reviewing and updating its training needs assessment to inform
delivery requirements

e Completed a 5 year + training plan and is actively delivering upon it

e Completed and submitted two annual reports to the Regional VAWDASV Team and Welsh
Government

e Ensured staff regularly attend and contribute to several regional strategic partnership
groups

e Committed several members of staff to this training programme via completion of the Train
the Trainer (TtT) qualification (Group 1 + 2) and membership of the Regional Training
Consortium generating delivery capacity and a peer network resource

e Committed a financial resource of £30,000 to support delivery of our training plan

e QOvercome IT difficulties to access the Welsh Government developed e-learning package

CCBC has committed staff time, resources and finance to progress our statutory training
requirements under the Act but despite this progress is slow. We are encountering two barriers that
are preventing us meeting statutory NTF targets and in delivering our own training plan. These are
outlined below:

Produce by the Corporate Policy Team

Page 103

Page 1


https://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/commsafety/160317-national-training-framework-guidance-en.pdf
https://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/commsafety/160317-national-training-framework-guidance-en.pdf

1. Group 1 - CCBC has developed internal capacity via the regional Train the Trainer (TtT)
programme to deliver approved classroom sessions in house as requested. We are hindered
by the number of attendees the Regional VAWDASV Team will allow on each classroom
session —a maximum of 12 individuals per session. This is making delivery too costly, too
time intensive and impossible to embed into existing training arrangements. CCBC has just
under 8000 staff. The statutory target of training 100% of staff in Group 1 remains
challenging. 2000+ of these staff are not able to access the e-learning package and thus
require classroom sessions. The majority of these staff do not work a traditional 9am to 5pm
Monday to Friday working pattern. CCBC requires the flexibility to deliver this training within
sustainable, existing processes. Without this flexibility we are unable to offer a package of
training to certain departments thus this in turn is also delaying our e-learning completions.

2. Group 2 - CCBC has developed internal capacity via the WG regional Train the Trainer (TtT)
programme to deliver WG approved Ask and Act sessions in house as requested. The
requirement within the NTF to have a specialist sector trainer present at each session, is
frustrating. Challenges at national and regional level have restricted availability of specialist
sector trainers and this is hindering local delivery. We require flexibility in dates and times
to be able to deliver, to our varied workforce. CCBC strongly feels that Group 2 training can
be delivered in house and specialist knowledge should be shared with our trainers, via an on
going continued professional development system, to upskill trainers and create
sustainability within the system. We are ready to deliver in house now.

CCBC is committed to delivering the NTF to ensure professionals have the tools and knowledge to
act as well as increasing awareness of VAWDASV and the support available. We require more
flexibility in the system to allow the Act to be implemented in a meaningful way. CCBC will be
implementing the following changes:

» No maximum limit (within reason) to the number of people who can attend a Group 1
Classroom session. This will allow flexibility to be built into the system and enable sessions
to be joined into existing training arrangement. This is essential to ensure both current
delivery and sustainability for the future especially considering the statutory requirement for
refresher training. These sessions will be delivered by Blaenau Gwent and Caerphilly Social
Care Workforce Development Service.

» Group 2 (Ask and Act) training sessions will be delivered, by Blaenau Gwent and Caerphilly
Social Care Workforce Development Service without the presence of a specialist sector
trainer. Capacity has been developed by staff completing the WG Train The Trainer (TtT)
qualification course and skills enhanced by our trainers attending specialist sector training
and the regional training consortium. These sessions will be delivered by internal staff skilled
in training on social care issues. The Regional VAWDASV Team should have a role to develop
/ enhance the skills of our trainers which will increase trainer’s knowledge, create a trainer’s
peer support network and strengthen sustainability for the longer term — especially
considering the statutory requirement for refresher training. Our Workforce Development
Service are happy to explore the possibility of supporting other trainers/ authorities across

Produce by the Corporate Policy Team

Page 104

Page 2



Gwent and how they can help create capacity within the system once our training schedule
is in place.

» Group 3 (Champions) training sessions will be delivered solely by Blaenau Gwent and
Caerphilly Social Care Workforce Development Service. Our trainers are happy to work with
the Regional Training Consortium to progress this once our schedule is in place.

These changes will enable CCBC to implement our Training Plan in a meaningful way. CCBC remains
fully engaged with the Regional Partnership Groups. All training delivered will continue to be the
official WG endorsed training packages which meet the NTF Outcomes. All trainers have completed
the WG Train the Trainer (TtT) programme. We will also work closely with the Regional VAWDASV
Team to ensure both our promotional materials plus our quality assurance processes are in line with
those used across the partnership.

Allowing our dedicated Social Care Workforce Development staff to deliver the programme, in
partnership with the Corporate Policy Unit, will enhance links to our own internal safeguarding
polices and the VAWDASYV staff policy. In addition sources of support within CCBC staff structures
including our Designated Safeguarding Officer’s network will be referred to.

It is regarded as more important to get as many CCBC staff trained as soon as is practicable, subject
to service exigencies, than restrict access to courses by waiting for specialist sector attendance at
sessions.

This Policy will take effect from date of .........ccocecievvivineenene.. Cabinet agreement.

Produce by the Corporate Policy Team

Page 105

Page 3



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 106



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 11

R FHE ¥

CABINET - 12™ DECEMBER 2018

PUBLIC INTEREST TEST — EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE OF DOCUMENTS
PARAGRAPH 14 SCHEDULE 12A LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

SUBJECT: BRYN BRITHDIR OAKDALE BUSINESS PARK — RENEWAL OF CCBC AND
WG JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT

REPORT BY: INTERIM DEPUTY MONITORING OFFICER

I have considered grounds for exemption of information contained in the report referred to above and
make the following recommendations to the Proper Officer:-

EXEMPTIONS APPLYING TO THE REPORT:

Information refating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority
holding that information) to any terms of proposed or to be proposed by or to the Authority in the
course of negotiations for contracts for the acquisition of or disposal of property or the supply of
goods or services (paragraph 14).

FACTORS IN FAVOUR OF DISCLOSURE:

There is a public interest in the way in which the Council enters into contractual arrangemen'ts and
manages its financial affairs.

PREJUDICE WHICH WOULD RESULT IF THE INFORMATION WERE DISCLOSED:

The report contains detailed information about the current negotiations and information regarding the
renewal of a joint venture agreement between the Council and Welsh Government and includes
financial information which may be of commercial benefit to other tenants and their advisers, property
developers and speculators if it were to be made public.

MY VIEW ON THE PUBLIC INTEREST TEST IS AS FOLLOWS:

That paragraph 14 should apply. [ am mindful of the need to ensure the transparency and
accountability of public authorities for decisions taken. However disclosure. of the information
contained in the report could prejudice the Council's longer term proposals should this information be
made pubiic.

On that basis | feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest
in disclosing the information. Members are asked to consider these factors when determining the

public interest test, which they must decide when considering excluding the public from this part of
the meeting.

RECOMMENDED DECISION ON EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE:

On the basis set out above [ feel that the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the
public interest in disclosing the information, and that the report should be exempt.

Page 107



Signed: Dated: 5th December 2018

Post: INTERIM DEPUTY MONITORING OFFICER

| accept/de-retthe recommendation made above.
BN
f‘l/‘m/(,%‘{ Date: 4"1'5 1}5 ,

Signed:

\Proper OfflcU B
------ Ty

Page 108



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 109



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



	Agenda
	3 Cabinet a gynhaliwyd ar 28 Tachwedd 2018.
	4 Sylfaen Treth y Cyngor 2019/20.
	Atodiad 1

	5 Strategaeth Digartrefedd a Chynllun Gweithredu 2018-2022.
	Atodiad 1
	Homelessness Strategy and Action Plan 2018-2022
	SUBJECT: HOMELESSNESS STRATEGY AND ACTION PLAN 2018-2022
	REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION AND CORPORATE services

	Homelessness Strategy and Action Plan 2018-2022 Appendix
	Homelessness Strategy and Action Plan 2018-2022
	POLICY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE –
	13TH November 2018
	SUBJECT: Homelessness Strategy and Action plan 2018-2022
	REPORT BY: corporate director of social services and housing
	1. PURPOSE OF REPORT
	2. SUMMARY
	3. LINKS TO STRATEGY
	4. THE REPORT
	5. WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS
	6. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
	7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
	8. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS
	9. Consultations
	10. RECOMMENDATIONS
	11. REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS
	12. STATUTORY POWER
	Appendices:


	Homelessness Strategy and Action Plan 2018-2022 App 1
	Homelessness Strategy and Action Plan 2018-2022 App 2
	Homelessness Strategy and Action Plan 2018-2022 App 3
	Homelessness Strategy and Action Plan 2018-2022 App 4



	6 Uned 21 Ystâd Ddiwydiannol y Lawnt, Rhymni - Adnewyddu prydles Groundwork Caerffili, yn masnachu fel The Furniture Revival.
	7 Portffolio Eiddo Diwydiannol a Swyddfeydd - Newidiadau arfaethedig i'r meini prawf a'r gweithdrefnau ar gyfer gosod.
	8 Cytundeb Lefel Gwasanaeth y Corff Cymeradwyo Systemau Draenio Cynaliadwy ag Awdurdodau Lleol.
	Atodiad

	9 Profi preswylio yn y Canolfannau Ailgylchu Gwastraff y Cartref.
	10 Y Fframwaith Hyfforddi Cenedlaethol ar faterion Trais yn erbyn Menywod, Cam-drin Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol.
	Atodiad

	11 I dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad canlynol sydd ym marn y Swyddog Priodol yn gallu cael ei drafod pan nad yw'r cyfarfod ar agor i'r cyhoedd ac i ystyried yn gyntaf os yw lles y cyhoedd yn golygu y dylai'r cyfarfod gael ei gau i'r cyhoedd ar gyfer ystyriaeth o'r eitem.
	12 Bryn Brithdir, Parc Busnes Oakdale - Adnewyddu cytundeb cyd-fenter CBSC a Llywodraeth Cymru. (Eitem wedi'i heithrio).

